e

The Humboldt Schools.
M ackizsernent since 1906,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, June 23, 2020

Due to current school closures the
HUSD Governing Board Meeting
will be conducted via live streaming
available at www.humboldtunified.com
(Select ‘School Board’ and then ‘Virtual Meetings’)

Special Session @ 5:00

OFFICIAL COPY

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * DR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
6-18-2020

5:00 pm. HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual meeting open to the public on June 23, 2020 at 5:00 PM. Prior to the special meeting, the Board may vote
to convene in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel) for discussion on payment of the
second half of the Superintendent's performance pay. Please see below for access information.

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

* Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading.

o Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA
5:00 PM SPECIAL SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL

4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Governing Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03
(A)(1) (Personnel) for discussion regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent
Streeter’s performance pay plan.

6. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)

7. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 1-4 A. Personnel Recommendations

Special Session June 23, 2020 Page 1 of 2



Pages 5-9 B. Governing Board Minutes of June 9, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on the District's website
at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 10-100  C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 428,120.97
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 494,278.46

Pages 101-104 D. Request for approval of 2020-2021 membership in Greater Phoenix Educational Management
Council (GPEMC)

8. ACTION
Pages 105-120 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the fiscal year 2019-20 Revised Budget.

Pages 121-122 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposed expenditure budget for fiscal year 2020-
21.

Pages 123-129 C. Second Reading and possible adoption of Policy GCCG, as recommended by Meet & Confer
e Policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave

Pages 130-145 D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 REGARDING THE SALE OF DISTRICT PROPERTY FORMERLY USED
FOR DISTRICT OFFICES.

Pages 146-168 E. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR A BOND ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020. IF THIS RESOLUTION IS SO ADOPTED, THE DEADLINE FOR
SUBMITTING ARGUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO IT IS AUGUST 5, 2020, AT 5:00 PM
ARIZONA TIME

Pages 169-187 F. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR AN OVERRIDE ELECTION TO BE HELD
ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020. IF THIS RESOLUTION IS SO ADOPTED, THE DEADLINE FOR
SUBMITTING ARGUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO IT IS AUGUST 5, 2020, AT 5:00 PM
ARIZONA TIME

9. PERSONNEL
Pages 188-189 *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent
Streeter’s performance pay plan

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

July 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
August 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ 18D
September 8, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD

1. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Special Session June 23, 2020 Page 2 of 2



CONSENT
ltem 7A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 23, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1.
2.

Viola Jensen - 5th Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/22/2020) (returning on ESI)
Rebecca Kraxberger - Wellness Coordinator (6/11/2020)

Classified Staff

1
2
3
4,
5.
6
7
8
9.
1

0.

Lacie Barba - Dispatcher @ Transportation (5/29/2020)
Tim Berry - Facilities Coordinator (6/22/2020)

Amanda Estrada - Personnel Coordinator (7/3/2020)
Jeffrey Lewis - Bus Driver (5/25/2020)

April Madsen - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (5/22/2020)
Mary Pardo - Resource Aide @ BMHS (5/22/2020)
Zachary Przbylski - Custodian @ BMHS (6/30/2020)
Gayan Ratzlaff - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ GVES (5/22/2020)
Sondra Schmidt - Bus Driver (6/4/2020)

Janice Torres - SpEd Bus Aide (5/25/2020)

Substitute + Staff

1.

NONE

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

S0 (0] N 00 Ol E= L0 IS

Karina Cruz - ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces RosaMaria Corradi)

Taryn Gordanier - Resource Teacher @ LVES (replaces Cortni Johnson)
Corinne Gray - Music Teacher @ LTS (replaces Ember Larson)

Tracy Hefley - SpEd Extended Resource Teacher @ HES (Jean Rodriguez)
Daniel Kanklow - Title One Teacher @ LTS (Board approved position)

Tabitha King - 4th grade Teacher @ HES (replaces Cory Zimny)

Randi McDonough - Resource Teacher @ MVES (replaces Susan Bailey Smith)
Lisa Nicholson - 5th Grade Teacher # LTS (replaces Leone Brambila)

Hollie Noreuil - Math Teacher @ LTS (replaces Peter VonStorch)

. Vikki Prunotto - 4th Grade Teacher @ HES (replaces Laurie Schreffler)

. Michael Rose - Social Studies Teacher @ BMMS (replaces Linda Ulrich)

. Nancy Ruiz - ELD Teacher @ (.5) GVES & (.5) CSES (replaces Marisela Maldonado)
. Joseph Weyer - PE Teacher @ (.5) GVES & (.5) HES (replaces William Grauberger)

Classified Staff

PN RWN

Mikaela Bell - 6.5 Hours/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ MVES (replaces Susan Beaudry)
Paige Brinkmann - 6.5 Hrd/Day - Title One Aide @ LTS (replaces Susan Overholt)
Amy Fleszar - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (replaces Tammy Llewellyn)
Angela Heder - 7 Hrs/Day - Computer Lab Aide @ HES (replaces Jakob Schmidt)
Debra Kort - 5.75 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ HES (Angela Heder)

Michelle McCann - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ MVES (Vacant position)

Laura Weeks - 6.75 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (replaces Emily Conway)
Charles William Tuttle - 8 Hrs/Day Mechanic (replaces Shannon Kelley)

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 23, 2020

Substitute + Staff

1.

NONE

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1.

NONE

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule
(M&0-$32,969.00; Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $2,450.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $4,000.00)

LoOoNoGO AN~

.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

Sandra Balsiger - Art Department Department Chair @ BMHS
Nicole Balzarini - Psychologist Overload

Linda Bennett - Online School Department Chair @ BMHS
Michelle Broxmeyer - CACFP Administrative Secretary

Jody Buckle - CACFP Director/Facilitator

David Capka - CTE Department Chair @ BMHS (ESI)

Veronica Covey - Assistant Cheer Coach @ BMHS

Kathy Griskowitz - Special Education Department Head @ BMHS
Christine Harris - Psychologist Overload

Rebecca Higgs - Psychologist Overload

Blair Hillig - Physical Education Department Chair @ BMHS
Sean Johnson - Foreign Language Department Chair @ BMHS
Denise Leveron - English Department Chair @ BMHS
Pamela Liuzzo - CACFP Menu Operations

Tracy Madler - Science Department Chair @ BMHS
Christina Johnson Meyers - Head Cheer Coach @ BMHS
Karen Muylle - District Bus Driver Trainer

Karrie Platt _ Head Volleyball Coach @ BMHS

Michael Tannehill - Social Studies Department Chair @ BMHS
Denise Vaughn - CACFP Clerk

-

Other Stipends

1.

(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

NONE

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

o s

Crystal Baker - From Kindergarten Teacher To First Grade Teacher @ LVES (replaces Kelly
Benware)

Leone Brambila - From 5th Grade Teacher @ LTS To Counselor @ BMHS (replaces Kristy Klein)
Lydia Cademartori - From 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS To Instructional Specialist @ Liberty Traditional
School (replaces Elizabeth Rushton)

Mary Reeves - From Title One Teacher @ LTS To ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces Emily Torres)
Emily Torres - From ELD Teacher @ LTS To ELD Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Kim Adams)

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 23, 2020

Classified

1.

2.

3.

4,

Kyla Archeta - From 2 Hrs/Day - After School Program Aide To 3.75 Hrs/Day Homework Activity Club
Assistant

Justin Bitsilly - From 6.5 Hrs/Day - Sev/Mod/Pro @ BMMS To 6.5 Hrs/Day Resource Aide @ BMHS
(replaces Mary Pardo)

Lupe Peterson - From 5.5 Hrs/Day - F&N Worker Il @ BMHS-W To 3 Hrs/Day - F&N Worker || @
BMHS-W (replaces Carolina Urzua Pollock)

Viola Wampler - 3 Hrs/Day Playground Aide @ MVES To 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ MVES
(replaces Jenni Croft)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1.

NONE

Classified

1.

NONE

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1.

NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1.

NONE

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 7B.

Minutes



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today'’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 06-09-2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on June 9, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA
5:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
Marker
00:05 1.  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:27 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:56 3. ROLLCALL
COREY CHRISTIANS ABSENT — ALL OTHERS PRESENT

01:44 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ACCEPTED/APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY 4-0

5. CURRENT EVENTS

02:19 A. Board
09:07 B. Superintendent
6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
11:23 A. Recognition of 2020 HUSD Retirees
21:12 B. Recognition of the 2019-20 Yavapai County Education Foundation Teacher of the

Year finalists and category winners from HUSD — Superintendent Streeter

23:13 C. Recognition of outgoing District Administrators
o Mr. Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent
o Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

42:31 7. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item. :

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of May 8, 2020 and May 12, 2020 (audio recordings are
posted on the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Regular Session June 9, 2020 Page 1 of 4



Regular Session

TR I

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,405,754.87
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 6,917,895.04

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
May 2020

Request for approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) renewal with Mayer Unified School
District for special education services for 2020-2021 (Program for students with Emotional
Disabilities/ED-P) — Foundations Academy

Request for approval to renew a five-year Intergovernmental Agreement with Yavapai County
Educational Technology Consortium

Request for approval of Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for FY 20-21

Request for approval to appoint a Department of Emergency and Military Affairs (DEMA)
Representative

Request for approval of fiscal year 19-20 Sole Source Vendor Listing
Request for approval of ELA position — ELA Curriculum / Intervention Coordinator for 2020-21
Request for approval of the 2019-2020 Revised Stipend Schedule

Request for approval to renew the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Humboldt
Unified School District and Mountain Institute Career and Technical Education District (MICTED)

Discussion and possible action to approve renewal of school based counseling services IGA
through Southwest Behavioral & Health Services

Request for approval to renew the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai Coliege for
dual credit courses offered at Bradshaw Mountain High School for the 2020-21 school year

Request to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Highlands Center for
Natural History for a Native Habitat Program at Coyote Springs Elementary School

Request for approval to renew the Agreement between Humboldt USD and Advancement Via
Individual Determination (AVID) for the 2020-21 school

Request for authorization to execute warrants between Governing Board meetings for fiscal year
2020-21

Request for approval of revised 2020-21 Administrative Salary Schedule and Job Descriptions

Discussion and possible action to renew a five-year Intergovernmental Agreement with Yavapai
County Forest Fees Management Association

Request for approval of Alternative Project Delivery Methods (APDM)
Request for approval to appoint a District Representative to oversee Procurement Bid Protests

Discussion and possible action to award the District's Fleet Fuel Card System Multi-Term
Contract to Diesel Direct West, Inc.

June 9, 2020 Page 2 of 4



Y. Request for approval of Beat the Odds Leadership Academy Agreement

Z. Discussion and possible action to approve the appointment of an HUSD employee to serve
as the District’s trustee to the Yavapai Unified Employee Benefit Trust beginning June 10, 2020

AA.Gifts and donations
ITEMS A-0 AND Q-AA ALL PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)
ITEM P PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 3-0 (RYAN GRAY ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON ITEM 7P)

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

44:49 A. Bond/ Override Discussion
01:48:56 B. Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) Mini-Grant Recipient Presentations
(THIS ITEM TABLED, TO BE RESCHEDULED)
01:54:54 C. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan
02:14:56 D. First Reading of Policy GCL revision, as recommended by Meet & Confer
e Policy GCL Professional Staff Schedules and Calendars
02:15:42 E. First Reading of Policy GCCG revision, as recommended by Meet & Confer
e Policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave
9. ACTION
02:17:51 A. Discussion and possible action to approve a Pronghorn Land Exchange

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

10. PERSONNEL
02:24:20 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Executive Director of Operations
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

02:27:24 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Bradshaw Mountain High School
Principal
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

02:30:22 C. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Glassford Hill Middle School
Principal
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

02:32:53 D. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Assistant Director of Special
Services
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

02:35:08 E. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Glassford Hill Middle School
Assistant Principal
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS

02:37:12 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

June 23, 2020 6:30 p.m. Special Meeting @ TBD
July 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
August 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD

02:37:38 12. ADJOURNMENT
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:09 PM

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies lo be picked up.

Regular Session June 9, 2020 Page 3 of 4



Documentation is also available on the Disirict website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
-—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session June 9, 2020 Page 4 of 4



.p "h

e ‘hﬁbﬁﬁ A

s }n‘t‘

o 3 ¥ . B N
i - i - <l " : I L 3 Py 3
. P - . oy
L " ) ¥ . H ' i i e
N i i . N . N N : [ 3
: i - . i Ee e K b
B 5
=y ahaam 0 el - “ i i '1u de‘ i "-gh'-':*’a-n\."ﬁ_‘:‘
- * [ Iy w3 I~ = N . i N -
B I M & . g i
L LR [}
- , - -
Tt e
. B -t . N -



CONSENT
ltem 7D.

Greater Phoenix
Educational Management
Council



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # '7 D
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading

DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request for approval of 2020-2021 membership in Greater Action

Phoenix Educational Management Council (GPEMC)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

I move to approve continuing membership in the Greater Phoenix Educational Management Council for
2020-21.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(D,%ﬁ’:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent Streeter, 759-4000

102



Greater Phoenix Educational Management Council
3802 N.91st. Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85037
(623) 772-2214 Office  (623) 877-2591 Fax
dismith@pesd92.or WWwWWw.gpemc.org
Dianne Smith, Executive Director

SUPERINTENDENT COUNCIL
2020-2021 MEETING SCHEDULE - Proposed

MEETING CALENDAR

Dr. Roger Freeman, Chair
Dr. Dennis Runyan, Vice Chair

If you have suggestions for meeting topics. please let us know.
September 24-25, 2020 FALL WORKSHOP (all day Thursday; ¥ Day Fri.)

October 2020 NO MEETING
November 6,2020 Pendergast Elementary School District — Board Room
December 2020 NO MEETING
January 8, 2021 Balsz Elementary District Office

February 5,2021 Phoenix Elementary District Office

March 2021 NO MEETING
April 16,2021 Agua Fria Union High School District

May 7,2021 Fowler Elementary School (NOT District Office)
COMBINED MEETING

8:30 am  Networking and Refreshments
9:00 am  Meeting begins
11:30 am  Adjournment

Agendas provided in advance of the meeting including address and directions to the location.

THANK YOU to all of the Districts that Host our Monthly Meetings!

FYI:

ASBA Sept. 9-11, 2020 Law Conference

ARSA Sept. 16-19,2020  Flagstaff, AZ

AZALAS  Nov. 8-9,2020 AK Chin Pavilion

AASA Feb. 18-20, 2021 New Orleans, LA
Feb. 14-15,2022 Nashville, TN (?)

NSBA April 10-12, 2021 New Orleans, LA
April 1-4, 2022 San Diego, CA
April 1-3,2023 Orlando, FL

6/9/2020

103



GREATER PHOENIX EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

3802 N. 91st. Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85037
(623) 772-2214 Office; (623) 877-2591 Fax
dismith@pesd92.org
Dianne Smith, Executive Director

INVOICE

TO: Dan Streeter, Superintendent
Humboldt Unified District #22
6411 N. Robert Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Please make checks payable to:
GPEMC/Pendergast Elementary District
3802 N. 91st Ave.

Phoenix, AZ 85037

UNIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS OR SERVICES TOTAL

7-1-2020 through 6-30-2021
GPEMC Membership Fees $5,562.00

Pay This Amount $5,562.00

PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF INVOICE WITH REMITTANCE.

104



ACTION
ltem 8A.

2019-2020
Revised Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # g A
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Revision 1 of FY 19-20 Budget Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905; school district are required to submit a revised budget by May 15 of the
current budget year.

The District is required to present this final budget revision to reflect the 100™ Day
current year ADM calculation due to current year funding requirements.

The following are the highlights of the annual revised budgeted calculation adjustments:
M&O (Maintenance & Operations)

¢ Increase in student ADM weighted student count of 55
¢ Increase of actual BBCF (Budget Balance Carry Forward).
e Total increase to M&O $994,592

CAPITAL, DAA (District Additional Assistance)

Adopted Budget $3,302,243
Decrease of projected BBCF ~ -603,573

Increase of projected interest earned 6,430
Decrease amount used for capital expenditures 12,190

Net Change 597,813
Revision #1 $3,900,056

106



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised budget for FY 2019/20
and the realignment of subsections, as presented.

Sample Motion: I move to approve the final revised budget for fiscal year 2019-20 and
the realignment of subsections, as presented.

{
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:/—b ~ %te:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4000

107



WV 0¢:8 0T0Z/81/9

BI3B35) J03IpRY pue uofeInpy Jo Jusunsedaq LuOZLIY G1/S "AY

%05 L1 H 810Z Ad 2outs Limjes 12oua) a3 w 3 d moy, '9
609'9¢ H 81027 Ad W paAojdusa s1543n3) ¢ Jo Aejos a8eiaay g
LTOb-65L-826 auoyds|aL
Asjpmg 1030y :32kopdwig 10eIu0) sk
0Z-61 Ad ut 000'8$ Ajacunxardde
3q 0) pataafoud Avd 1pg doig [euonippe 3 apnjaut jou seop Asejes sayoua) afesar ayj, (jevondp) vonenajes Arejes o8 uo ) (sureN pad£ 1) sweN se3uuey ssauisng (susmN padA L) aweN wapuauadag
b aseasour sFmuaniag ¢ Kapmig 1330y 1913308 e
€98'1 $ 13k soud 2y w0y Asefes 19yoe) 29eIdAL UL asTLIY] ¢ ameudis ss3euupy ssauisng ampudis wapuauusdng
L81'1Y S (3uaK soud) 6107 Ad ut pakold gua J[¢ Jo Arepes sfuisay g
0s0'cy H (1224 138pnq) 0Z0T Ad i pakojdiua s19y5u9) {8 Jo Aejes afesaay |
“(s@3L) awos

e spuisip Bupodsuen)
S131Je3) OU SeY LISIP ]

InoA j xoq s PRYD

B R

PIS'PLI'LY H (£ yFnonp | sauy jo wns) yuiry 133png 10wsiq jooyas edauidy oL b
86T'TEE'L s (91 auy snunu g Suj| ‘s139f01d [mIapay] ‘9 33ed 128png wauy) pry 1edury ueyy, s 19fosd je1apsd ‘¢
0€1'968'E $  0£1'968'€ $ (Z1'v 2uy ‘g pue o1 auy ‘p saded wouy) punyg (ede) parinsasuny ‘7
08€'9%6'SE $  LBE'9PE'SE $ (11 3un *L pue og 20 *1 safed way) pung vonesadp pus asueudrulery °|
TmpIaYg PIRItA
(H'506-S1§ 'S"H'V) LIWIT LADANE JOTYLSIA TOOHOS ALVOTYDIV ANV STUNLIANTLXT dd1L3DHand Tv.IOL
61060 61060 Jey Yoy Arepuoiag oL
00000 00000 uonedadssaq
00500 00500 a3aww
61580 61580 spuog g sse|)
00000 00000 spuog v ssejD)
00000 00000 3pasQ [ende)
00000 00000 apuaaQ werdord jersads
00000 0000°0 APLIA0 ORI
sa1ey xol, Amupuoasg
ﬁ i ey xe] Oovwng
0Z0T Ad 198png 153 610Z Ad Joud
(W'@e06-S 15 SRIY) W3 eask] 193pRg pus Joig Jof sauy Xu, Pmsial €
b A iilﬂﬂmﬁlﬂl ; oy
T51°S59°'T $ 000p [esapag
L8L°69L'9 $ 000t ams
9rt'89'E $ 0002 AeIpAuIAU]
OEE'LLT'L $ 0001 [wa0]

(saxm Auadead Furpn)oxa) 0Z0T eI [EasLy 10§ 200§ £q SINLIAY PAaIRWINSH T
T6V'v95'91 B 6107 123X 23514 10§ sINUAAIY paradpng (moL, °|
NOLLVXVL ALYdd0Ud ANV SANNIATY

AAAA/QA/WN st aieq 2 2dAL
0Z0T *vT unf
e1a papeojdn 3 [jim 9A0GE PAQUISIP UOISIA 3Y) 10§ 31 198PNG 0Z0T A SUL

Aq Jusqam s, JQy uo uoBa] uowwoy

QINDIS aanNols
aeqg

0202 ‘€z aunf pasway

6102 ‘6 Aing padopy

6102 ‘5T 3unj pasodoig

sem (70T I3 [Ras sy o) 193pug i 1oyl AJiad £qasay am
ayv0d ONINYIAOD FHL Ad

UOISIIA
[# pasiady

1300N9 IAMLINLSIG
135and FANLANIEXT TVANNY LOIILSId TOOHOS
VNOZIYV 40 2LV.LS
0207 Ad

000zTToe! HIGANN ALD

IVAVAVA AINNOD €T 'ON 1aLnsi( [00Yd$ payiun 1pjoquiny FINVYN LOTILSIA

108



oJu] 1®)E0) PLISIA

T# PISIATY NOISHIA

WV 0£:8 070Z/81/9

|

SUDISIA u:_:.t:_

(3a1seW00YDS) satdojouyda], 1aik .H._

umopdol woyy 1H7TIS
L00S-65L-8T6 SUBLSLIYD) Ao I
LO0S-6SL-826 plemny medl  ap|
L00S-65L-8T6 §oy aizng| sIp
L00S-65L-8T6 1Py preyaryl 1N
LO0S-65L-826 Keip wey| I
7615-65L-826 X0, euuay| I
Cl0V-65L-8C6 1axseg enay| I
C10¥-65L-8T6 ey eony| CSIN
PO0Y-65L-8T6 epensyg epuewy| ‘sipy
LTO0V-65L-876 Ao1prys 1230y
LTOV-65L-8T6 Kappmig 130y| I
9106-65L-8T6 Sunox o] 1IN
0004-65.-826 1319308 weg| oy
1aquuny auoydafa] SSaIppy [lewg| xiyyng Jwey ise] awep 85| xyaig

NOILVINRIOANI LD VINOD LOIYLSIA
000Zzzoel HIGWNN ALD IVAVAVA XLNNOD

1033039 Joppny pue uonEanpyg Jo Juaunseda(] BuOZLY G1/S ‘AdY

ssaippe a8ed awoy asqam s omsIq
wRIsAg uoneulojuy Sununoasy

1opuap (SIS) SWalsA§ uopewoju] JUapmS

Iaquialy] pseog Sutuiaaon
Jaquialql preog Suiwoson
JaquIsy] preog Sunuiason
12quIajy preog Sunuaaon
I3qUISA] preog Suiwiaaon)
13quispy] preog Sunwason
JaquIsy preog Sulason

Joteutpioo)) Fuiuoday eieq uonenodsuesy,
10iuipioa) vle(] WAV/SAIZY

Joyeurpico)) Suioday eieq qadS

Iojeuipioo)) (YAAS) Hoday aakojduwig 1o1nsiq jooyas

1a3euely ssauisng
130YJ0 [elduBuLf JOIUD

1apuuuadng 01 JLISISSY 9ARNOXY

1uapuajuiadng

TT 'ON 121051 [00Ydg panjiun) pjequiny FIWVN LONLLSIA

109



8Jo 1 a8ed

WV 0£:8 0T02/81/9

“I$ £q g Jo £ 33ed uo pajemded se Y 198png [e13u3D) Ayl sy pung ORI 3Y) U} 1218215 PaRRSpng sBY PLOSIP YL,

[833U35) J0)IPRY pue UoNEINPH JO JudunIeda( BUOZLIY G1/S A9y

0EjBLY LBE'OVE'SE SLO'STE'PE 96188 0S8'Tp9'T 608'€69'T 620'SEE'S £15'981°C €5°6vS  |S8'89S |0t (11 auy ° 28ed pasoxa jouue))
aw.vu pue ‘41 saut)) saanipuadxd R0l
'6Z|%Y €l 262'762 0£6'95Z [1} 0 0 LEE'LL GC6'pIT [Lin4 00y ‘62 wes3o1d Suipeay £- 066
‘821%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 ‘8¢ 1u37) uoyedINpy
JEUONIEI0A PUE UONBINPS [EJIUYIS], PUe JIare) WIOf ObS
"L2|%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 000 00°0 £e swieadold uohuarasg modoiq geg
'92]%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00'0 000 9C (v aut ‘g a3ed 138png
uoneSaiBasa] apimiowsiq woiy) vonuBudasag 01¢)
STIHY Sl 816'991'E YTLEVLT 114 A% 144 098°7C1 6L1°L08 6EC'8CL'] 0gLs '8s YA uoneuodsues] idng 0rle
4 £61°6£8°C 00b°1 0v9°0Z LLO'LET 691°9¢8'] 692062y 29071 l19gzl _ I'vZ (€2-51 sauy) Jwowqng |
(0] 000°1 000 000 x4 S22[AI2G [EUONIANSUIION JO uonerd( 000E
0 0 0 0 0 Q 000 000 Te 12RO 0062
916 Q 0 (V] 4] [1] 000 000 T wue|d Jo ouBuUAUIRA % uoneIadQ Q09T
OLE'Y 081 Q0 6007 0 Q 000 000 ‘0t SA2NALDS [BIURD 0OST
‘611%E19 F44AS 2 £06'62 0 0 (1] LS9'¥] $9¢'€E 090 000 ‘61 uonRNSWNUPY [00YdS O0PT
‘81 0 [} 0 0 0 (1] 0 000 000 81 uonensiunupy [eI2u3d 00ET
A Hv.u_ SoE'LTT £0C'T0T Q0C 000°L1 00§°2 L6L'8Y 820691 (1,144 00T L1 Jug [euononnsuy 00T
911%9°1T 0IL'€T9'l 898'pEE’] 00€'T 85S'SH L61°6LE $59'961°1 0£'81 689] Rl SWIpMS 0012
saoialag uoddng 0007
‘C11%9Y 601'E9p'Y 1£9'S9T'Y 0S0°1 OvE'9 01z'L81 8IS'EIY'] 166'¥58'C 66 9L’101  |Si uondonnsuy 0ol
uonesnpy jewads gog pue 0oz,
Y%L 279'izl'ot LTAAY:1 4 AR 1§ % ] SBY'ELIT ZL8'E0E°T pYEH6SS 08679661 19°,90¢ lggege (vi (£1-1 sauy) {E101gng Uond3asqNg uoneanpy te(nday
€11%0Q [1] 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 000 000 €1 sweadosd 210 006 ‘008 ‘00L
‘TH|%0'0 0 0 0 0. 1] (1] 0 000 000 T sweadoid [puononnsuf SO 09
TI%REE  I616'R0F £L8'0ET szT'Il 969"t SLL'6Y £2T'EPT 00’ 00°1 11 $o9[Y)y patosuods-1004IS 079
‘ol _Mm.m_ SLI'8S 194'0¢ [+] 0 0 2866 £61'8p 000 000 ‘01 SANIANDY JB[NILUND0Y) paIosuodS-[00Yos 019
‘6]l £L0'TL 9€6°69 (1] 00¢ (YA W4 FALYAN 9£4°TC £80 000 i) $301A19 [BUOHINNSBIUON JO uohwiadQ 000E
'8]|%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4] 0 000 8 123010 006T
‘L|%6ET [AYIN ECE'E60'E 611 1¥6'001°1 065°CEE'] SPE60L S1z'6ey'l 08 00'8p L 1ueld Jo dueuAREy % uoneiad( 0097
9Bl 9EP'CEE’] CEETOT] L50'9T LLE'POT 8EV°6S1 8£C°67E 26091L St81 S6L1 9 $32MAI3S [RAUID 00ST
S|%6T 0LS'TEG') 16£6'LL8'1 z0T'T £66'T 609'9¢ 0€9't6p 969011 Q0LT 0082 S uoneEnsUnLPY [00YdS 00YT
PIBLS ST8'IEC Z6T'E0S L6912 0049 IPZ'P8 800'66 L1'0CE 00¢ 00°¢ ‘T UONERSIURLPY [elaual) O0ET
£]%66°C1- 1L16'986 OPI'ELI'] 19t'ig 0S6°C $90'T 2£0°'79¢ 01+'869 0oLl 1081 t Jjeis jsuondnnsu] 00T
‘T|%9'9- 162°S¥S°1 EPL'ESH'T 816'S ozL'y 965'TTY LSO'TIT'Y §T'ST (Y414 T swapmg 001T
sao1Alag uoddng gpoz
%L1 90T'SLL'YI 0SH0£0'S1 08L'E T16'6V6 68€'¥89 9TV 00T'E 669'9€6'6 o9s9zt [19evz |1 uondnnsUl G001
uonesnpg sem3ay ool
asealnnqg 070t 610T 0089 0099 0059 0079 0019 Ad Ad
Jaseasou] Ad Ad ‘0019 ‘00€9 133png Joug saanypuadxy
% 198png Joug BWO soyddng SINAISS siyauag sapejes R
sjeyo], paseyaing 29kojdwg
ANNA (O®W) NOLLVYALO ANV AONVNALNIVIN (O®I 100 ANNA
F#PasiaAy  NOISYIA 0002270el HIHN dLD IVdVAVA ALNNOD T 'ON Wwsi(] jooyd§ payiuf) pjoquny HAIVN LOTILSIA



gJo zadeq WV 0€:8 020T/81/9 [B12U20) JoPRY PuB UOYBINPY JO Jusuraedaq euoZLIY GI/S "AdY

m

0z'€ " |1puu0s1ad sao1aag paseyaing payua) - H.1. J0 Jequny
08'8v€ 05°LSE saakojdwy paynia) - 14 jo JaquinN
X1198png | AdJoug (TH'E06-S18 'SAV)
seakojdury paygi1a) T paysunsy|
((e)L1°012§ ‘L 3nLL (D) suonenday [e1apa,] jo 2po) o) wensnd siawasinbar § 011 pdng-yeig
Buiyajew a1e3s I 3oueldwioD 19LISIP SUULIDISP 0) Pasn aq [[L JUNOwWE Siyy) L1 01 | pdng-sayoeay (S'V'H9L-S1 PUB ['T'€06-S188 'SUV)
£LO'TL $ (001 € uonounyg *1gQ pun.) 331138 Poo, 10§ OFA Ul paradpnq unowry uopeInpy [eRads Joj soney pasedorg
QA lIag POO 10§ PUT] OFIN 2 U PRiaBpng samypuadsy
6| S55°69¢e'0 | £61°6€8'S (1 98ed ‘pz auy jo [e100
“aul] snp uo puny IS WooIsse]) Y Jo uauodiuio) Aed ouTULIONA 3Y) 10 slunowe payeSpng wodai 06 oq [enbaisnpy "g y3noxy | saunp) [EI0L, 6
‘8 0 (@d.LD) uoneanpg [eatuyasy Jaare) °g
waucdwio) Aed asueuriopad e 10§ pung QA Ul pa1o3png unowy ‘L 0 (@a.LD-uou) uoneanpy 1vare)) °f
(076-SI§ "S"A'V) Aeq 2ousuLIopag 0707 X4 9] 0ZS'S0E $19'96C (@3.1D-uou) uoneanpy [ED[UYD], PUE [EUOLEIOA ‘O
K 0 uononnsyy Lioyesuaduio)) 1I9|°S
b 0 §1500) {ejuawU] TI9 P
SiL's 0£€9 [13p34 - spund {1y € 0 uonieanpy [e1pawdy ‘¢
SEV'IS 0se9 . __[EISpajuoN - pund ORI T 0 uonednpg paylo ‘g
SOMAISS PNV J0) pRladpng saxmpuadyy| ‘1{ S€0°090°0 | 6LSTTHS'C suoneayIsse[D) AUfIqesiq [V [ei0L, [
Adwdpng Ad sond (€06-S1 Pu® 19£-G1 §§ 'S"U'V)

(00g:PUT (0T Sureidos g pung ORND,AIAL A SWYHDOUI NOLLYDAGH AVIDIIS]

1#P3sA3y  NOISHHA  000ZZZOEl HAGWNN ALD IVAVAVA AINNOD TT "ON 121s1 [004og paytuf) ipjoquiny FIWVN LOTILSIA



gJo¢ 980y

‘1§ 44 § )¢ 8 93w d uo pAFNAE W puYY
133png pun a)S woassey) 3 uey) £10 pung uj 1wl paalipng sei 12unp ML

'8 )0 § 3Tey uo pajspnorEs s JpuNT salpag
PuD 2HiS WeAISTELD 3y} 0 [8nb3 10 Pun.] U} JUROWD UE PAITPAG FIY IHINP L

“1$ 4q § Jo g 38ug uo paeiadNed 5B AurT 198pag pung
S woaIsSEL) 33 U 531 5 GHYK 110 PUAS uj uneurs ut pjaSpag SEY 1LUSP YL

WV 0¢°8 0T0T/819

JEI3U30) Jo)pnY PUT UOPEINPF JO Juduneda wUOZY G1/5 ‘40U

1# P3sA3y NOISHIA

orfzgo SLOIEL'E LILILY 000'€Z r1L00S 29€°L95°€ o
‘6€[ 250 RSEE96'L 866'$56' 000°€Z LT 181 160°652°1 6 |
‘se[0001- 0 F6U'E [ 0 0 86 (£6-9¢ soun) mosgns swesdnsg 1410
Le[n00 [] 0 11 215 (euop3nasy) P siusprig Asd§ uoddng 0027 0012
‘oe[s000t- |0 +68'€ % wononLsu] 0001
(Apraads) swmsboly 190
se[soe 0 0 SE oynmIu] 00!
swesdalg uonudadsd medosg S
‘velBLT THT 801 192 1€ [ Tt 0E0°0Y ‘e (EE-1€ sun) [1o1qnS 0OE Pue 007 wedloyy
CE[BO0 0 0 ‘£ IS [CuoOnAsug - $3xAIs§ uoddng 007T
2E[%00 0 [ k43 siopmg - s32ta135 woddng 0017
R TT891 19L°TEN UTH oEo'orl 1€ uogdnty] 0001
wrganp3 1819308 0DE PUS DOT
[ (T Sil'seL’l £E0L8'1 000°€T SI0'ESL 101°619'1 [ (62-L s2uy) trrowyag 0] wredoly
67[L9T8- 008'42 000091 000°€2 008 000°F 6 Herg [euonongsu] - 331a195 poddng 00TT
‘82[%00 0 0 82 siuapms - 5a34A105 uoddng 0017
‘zfure SIELOL') £6€'099°1 SITTST 101°519't @ uouIRSYL 0004
uoeangg sEnday 001
IO - £10 pund IS weslsse)
R S +E6'SBE| €80°C6H | €6T9HT 119°667°1 T | (5T pue |7 "L sauq) sasmppuadyg (w0,
sT[ 20001 0 S8l 0 ST (pz-TT soul) |mioigng swedlarg sg
‘rz[uo0 [ [ (4 BeIS feuopanasy] - $a%a15g Loddng 0072
€500 ) 0 24 S - $3xtalog boddng 0012
72| 50001~ ] SBLL k1 wonInLsuL 000
(Apaodg) mmiBoug 2410
‘125061 6178L1 178°6¢ 1 Srearl 1z (0C-81 53un) eI0gns 00E Pus 00F wedarg
‘ocjxoe 0 [ 0z JeiS [FuotonRsY] - s33tA13g woddng 6OTT
st[z00 0 0 ‘6t SWIPMS - 533135 waddng 0017
si[z061 61T'8L1 [EXD orEBr ‘B sog3nasu) 0001
uageanpg (si30ds 0OE PUT 00T
cifmrz- SIL'LOE) LLEOFE'T [ ozr9ie 621601 et (91-v1 s2uL) teacaqng 00t wesdasg
o1fu0 [ ) 9l S Iovotsnssuy - s3xa19g woddng pazz
5[50 0 0 si seapmIg - s34A195 woddng 001Z
U BET S1L°L0E°T LLFOrEL (=X £62°160') E uou2LIY] 0O0L
uoncanpg seynday oot
Avg d3usuuopsag - T1Q Pung S WooITEL))
| BLT T8L189 9£9'€99 T6I'ElL 065'895 £l (21 pue g "p soun]) saumupuadag ooy ]
21 [50001- 0 SBET 0 H (11-6 52ut]) [moyns swesdard 1390
H{noo 0 ) n 1S TeumINgsY| - SIMALS oddag 00TT
01200 [] [) o SWApIUS - 5334105 woddng 001
6{%:0'001- ] SBET 6 vanonzsu] 0001
T kpsads) swedarg sgio
‘g[2051 901't8 6TI'tL 'L 8 (26 s2u1) e101qng 0O P 00T wiesBay
‘1|00 0 [] L Heis Euonanasul - ©auasg uoddes 00ZC
‘(100 0 [] 9 fuIpS - 5334135 poddng 0D
s{w0's) 901°t8 6T1°EL TE0'OL s uouonBsu] 000}
voueanpg (913345 OOE PUT 00T
tlugt BL9'L6S TTI'88S 855°860 [ (£- s3ulp) reroigns 0oy wesforg
‘t[zo0 ) o € Hess |ruonanasy] - s3a135 woddng DOTT
(%00 0 [ T nuIpnIS - 135 Boddng 001Z
1|t 8L9L6S Ti1'8ES 855860 [ uouansus 0001
uoyieanpg synday 001
Lamjeg asug - 110 Pund S woaimmm )|
scung 53 610T 0079 0019
prearu] Ad 13png Ad soud 143 U2 1-HoYs sigauag sakopdug saumpes Sanypuadry
£ s[I0] UQ )SAIIN]
00022061 WIAAINON ALD IVAVAVA AINNOD TT'ON 12L1SI(] 100435 PaYIUN 1P[OQURH FINYN LOTYLSIA

12



glJopadeg

WV 0£:8 020W/81/9

JO Spuoq U0 I53I34u1 pue * Jo sasea] [endes uo isazu ¢

3o spuoq uo jediduud pue ¢ 30 sase3f |ended vo jediouud ¢

[(®)L1°012§ ‘L AL 4D o wensind siuawannbas Juiy; I
12LNSIP SUMWSIAP 03 PAsn 24 [{Im Junoly] 311G POO4 103 O[] Ul PA1aSpnq Junowwe ayy Jajug

“11Z-§1§ 'SA'V U1 paquasap se wieiolg
Furpey - 241 40J §- saul] uo puny Aepng [Ende) paroLnsaiun ay) ur paed

4

y “Aue g

4 4

4

el um

'8 J0 g 384 uo pajejrd{ed s Jun 1a3png jende) pajarnsaiun) ayy o) enbd pung Q)N ay) W unoE e PajIpPNq sey PLSIP YL

dxg (g)

JIAIIS P00 10§ pund (QDN) AePnQ [eide]) paromsarun) ui paredpng sumipuadyg (g)

[BI2U25) Joypny pue voneanpy Jo jusunedaq BuozZLIY /S AR

Jo sueo] pung Aunbg [ende) uo isasaiut sapajou) ()

Jo sueo] puny Ainbg |ende)) uo [ediouud sapnjouy  (g)
E6LTISY  5eMyos 3 drempIeH YadL XEL9
SIIYIA XELY e
PES'LE uawdinbg pue asngunyg XEL9T
166" 1t SPIY [CUONIONNSU] £4G9
00019 SYOOQIXaL, ZH99
syoog ArIqrT 1$99
Aopn jendes
palowsaun

:p03 193{q0 Aq 11 (7)

‘uunjo)) jelo] Jea A

1a3pag ay ut pue g9 puny soj Sway aulf [enplalput jeudosdde s up papnjoug
2Q 1SNt 2A0qE | 3ul| 3pUIAQ AeIng [eide) paiinsaun a ut sfunowy (1)

01]|%8 ¢ 0£1'968'€ LEV'6ED'Y 90L'L61°'T 0 Jo 625'020'1 | 166'z05 | vo6'vL1 ‘0l (6-Z sautp) pung AepnQ [eide)) parotnsaun( [e10],
'6{%0°0 0 0 [ e | e R | [Tt e o IS 19A 0005
‘8|%6'61- 1$2'991'T 8EL'SOL'T 1$7'991'C R Nk e '8 uonoRNsuc) put uoisibay sanNIang OO0V
{500 0 0 iz ‘L (5) s901alag [eUONONNSUIUON JO uonmadO 00O
'9|%0°€881 PLI'BEY 960'TT SOl £19'pEY 1| 960'z 9 uoneuodsuel], 3pMS Q0LZ
‘S|BEEE 000°0F 0000 000°0¢ B 00001 | 'S B[ Jo 3duBUAUITI 2P voned) (09T
pl%1°BE $T9'ElS 678'1LE ] z80'6£Y RN cvs'yL R4 UoNENSIIRUPY 06T *00ST ‘00¥T '00€T
‘¢|®1°08- 691'6 zzl'oy 691'6 ‘€ JmS [euondnuisu] pue SIupms 00ZT ‘0012
: 5301198 woddng 00z
A ETTIR 126'82L 769'€98 W pE8OEl 166705 960'68 K4 uopannsuy 001
; z (9) 019 pung Lepng jende) pajdrnsasun
‘1|%00 0 0 ‘1 (1) apiasaAQ AepnQ (erde) pajoinseaun
sstanag 0z0z 610z (0069 3uipapxa) | 0589 ‘TH8Y ‘1489 [  Z€89 ‘1£89 00L9 £499-1$99 orv9
feseasou] Ad Ad sapoD) 1walqo () 15323§ (€) fedidung (2) Auadosg (T) spry s[e1uay saanyipuadxy
% uom_u-_m Joud PPO NIV Jo :OamEovuM jeuonongsu] 7p
s{eioL ‘sjooqIxa],
‘syoog] Aregr]
ANNJ (020D AVILNO TYLIdVD AALINLLSTINN 019 ANNA
1#P3asiady  NOISHIA 000Z220El  WAAWAN ALD IVAVAVX XINNOD TT "ON 120 {00435 PALIUN IPIOGUINH AINVN LOTHLSIA



gJogadeq

T# Pastaoy

NOISHAA

WV 08 020T/81/9

[e1auss) J0)pny pur wopednpy Jo jusunaeda BUOZLY 61/5 "AdY

¢ 0202 A< ut £A3] xul ® U1 ynsal [jia 1oy pung skes 1uadefpy ay) Joj | aur] uo patadpng unowy (7)

‘] SUr] uo PapN]IWI 3q PINOYS pun) YIea Joy sasnppuadxs pa1edpng EIo], ‘puny Sy Jo saumipusdxa parRSpiq Jfe SpRfL 10U KBt | [-Z SIUFT (])

91{ 0 0 0 0 6v1'LIE £85'Y1S S8€'189'C SEL'SEL'T 91 (z1 s [enba isnu ‘g1-¢ 1 saun) [uIoL
S1 0 0 00902 009'0C 029'L€6 0 sl P90
‘vl 0 0 0 ‘t1 UOHIINIISUOD MIN
‘€l 0 ) evs'oe €86 €60 SOL'ERL' 8EL'CEL'T €l uonuAouYY
- J0j aA0qe [ [-Z Saul] uo pauodal sjunowwe [oI0] |
2| o 0 0 0 6¥1'LIE £8S'PIS SBE'IR9'T 979'897'€ 'zl (11-g ssum) oo,
i1 0 0 0 0 1 153591] 0589 ‘TP8Y ‘1489
01 0 0 0 0 01 [ediouud jo uondwapay ZERS *1£89
6 0 0 0 E6L'1SY TEI'YBE ‘6 jos % asempiey KBojoutdal XeL9
8 0 0 0 0 005'01 '8 SOMYIA XELY
1 0 0 0 PES'LE 957'8€1 L wawdynbyy pue mnung Xe/9
9| 0 0 0 0 9 siawaacidw] pue s3uipjing 0ZL9
s [} 0 0 0 s siwawasosdury pue pur] o1L9
b o 0 6v1'LIE £85'p1S 850'761'C SEL'SEL'T + SANAIIF UOHINNSUC)) OSHO
'€ 0 0 0 0 € swysuag 3akoydwid 00z9
Z 0 0 0 0 T saue{eg PALISSE) 0619
(1) 1912 9p0D 13[RO 1Paps|
1 0 0 6V1'LIE £85'P1S 0€£1'968'€ LEV'6ED'D 1 samypuadxy puny (210
Ad wipng Ad soud Ad 193png Ad soud Ad198png Ad Joud Ad18png Ad Joud
 (Z)ozopuny $69 pung 0£9 puny 019 pung saumypuadxy
SAVALLNADVIQY SALLITIIVA TOOHIS MAN ONIATING ANOH AVLLAO TVLIdVO GLLONISTUNN
{(a)+06-51% *S°Y'V)] TIVLAA TANLIANTIXE TV.LI VD AIIINOTI—SANNS YTHLO
0002220t1 WYAAINAN ALD IVdVAVA AILNNOD CT "ON 1WsI [o0yd§ paytun) ipjoquiny FWVN LOTILSIA

-—
-—



8 30 933eq

[ sasodmd Qi 10} 0O Pund W paredpnq unowe SjEotpuf (Z)

1#Pastaay  NOISHIA

1v'olz
‘v[ 0 0 0009
€] 0 0 0009
‘Z[o 0 0009
‘1l0 0 0009
Te| 09T'8EE"D 097'8€€'9 0009
1€ 0 0009
‘0€[ 006'1L6'€ 00£'€6L'E 0009
‘6] 688'TEY PSSEVT 0009
8z 0 0 0009
Lz| ZET IE Z8T'819 0009
‘9z 0 0 0009
‘sz| BEL'EN [ 0009
v} 0 0 0009
"£z{ LOE'1SO0'1 089'SKS 0009
‘7| 118's 9TL's 0009
1z[ 626'1T 0£9°'1Z 0009
0] 0 0 0009
‘61f 0 0 0009
‘81 0p8'801 8pT'L01 0009
‘L1| 880°LET' 6L'168'] 0009
‘91| ¥S1'97 808'ST 0009
Sif ovz'iz PS1'1T 0009
‘1] BPL'LIE TSL'BLE 0009
€1 0 0 0009
1 1996 86T'T 0009
1o 0 0009
‘01 $9z'181 022'502 0009
'6{ ELE'PEL (IR 0009
‘8] 969'9LL SH0'T9L 0009
‘L] s9s'seT 595'8EC 0009
‘of IvL'ELT 6v9'L81 0009
‘sf 099'zeL'T LSY'TST'E 0009
‘v[ 9vz'8el 11r'0le 0009
g0 0 0009
7| £LL'sst 60€°TH1 0009
‘1fo 001'z 0009
Ad 133png Ad Joug

“KPanasdsas *gz sul pue g au] wwaswaiddng wosg (1)

[
4340 ~ 6
swawdy [Euawwaaod] 666
Juuesnsul-Jjag |m
686-056 SANN.T HDIAYIS TVNUALNI
668~ W0 ['ze
914135 192 pUOH ANUAAIY Pl Iwvdw 0z, IE
200A1981930 00L  OF
wwp [emaudy 3uippng 169 62
uoh2307) satualyaq Asuadiawyg 939 ‘8T
sBulaeg 1pp pue £3ug 699 /T
uonsUWApUOD 099 9T
{ende)-suoneuoq pue SIND 069 ST
Suippng puog onuaray pry wedu) 6£9 Pz
UOREINPT [BUYIDL, 1AMLY 96 “£T
WIWBSIIANPY G656 T
SI9YJL3L, 01 SID pUB SWRID 065 1T
punjay sauwinsul ¢8C QT
adwayoeal, 0gs ‘61
soueinsu] wawkoidwauny §/6 gy
§IS0D Wanpul oLS LI
Kianoay vonedury g9¢ 91
SYoOqIaL 66§ 61
Spavdolg ddueInsy] 0SS ‘pi
8uwadg ooyds gps gl
wudiaduyy ops 7l
s199f01d "pY 'I0A B 'PH YIIL B JAED GES ||
suonzuo puB SO 0ES 0

Upa3D XU, 5334 SaANIY Jenowumaenxd 9z ‘6
suonmadQ Lmijixny ¢z¢
1ooyas Aununuo) 0zg
1) 1) 16
931A135 pood 1
() weid jooyds 00§
(1) vouanusup Lsoyesuadwoy 70
(1) Joumay sdenduey ysySug (L0
siweIn umo], pue ‘K1) *‘Kiuno) 050

— e

—ied e Tl G

SANNA JFHLO

00ozzzoE! YA4WIN ALD

WV 0£'8 0208179

0009

[813u29) J0)pAY put uonEINPF jo udusnedaq BuozZUY GI/S “AdY

(p-1 ssuf) pung 1wawaaosd] [puononnsuf [Eio]
(s3sodind Q) swesdoiq wawascidw] [ruononnsuy
(sasodmd QW) sweiSolq vonuarald modoig
uonaNpay 3zig ssup)

saseasou] uonesuadwio)) Jagous],

(070) ANNA LNTWIAOYJNI TYNOLLDNU.LSNI

(0 pue g sou) 5199014 (e103ds [EI0L  “jg

(62-61 saull) spuny 133fosd a1l (w10, O

s199f01d 211§ 1MNO 66¥-59% 6T

31eld (e1aadg [uiuatuuoNANg 09p  '§T

Suipuny paseq-sinsay L6y I'LT

SaANURUT wuxy #pa1) 99a(10) 95y 1'9T

uoneonpg pIYID 05y ST

SISOIN0D JNWIPLIY GEY  bT

swiidold UONUIAAIJ ISNQY [EDNY) OEp  EZ

uoneanpg Jsug UNPY STH  CT

SINNESI Ytm spidng - 4K [0043§ T 0ZF 1T

1wl y201g peoupyd e 01y ‘0T

uohieanpg [puoneIoA 00v 61

S1DAL0Ud ALVLS

(L1-1 sau) spund 193fo1q [mapad [rio), 81

(pty 10edw] 3 1py-g sopisag) s109foad [3pad 19410 66€-00E LI

Pty wedwy gre ‘91

AY-FpLE Sl

WRUISINQUIIDY PIBIIPIN 06T V1

UoNBINDY SSAIWOH - X AL VASH 08T El

SuRID) JISLE - UONEBINPT [BUONBIOA OLZ-097 21

UOHEINPT NP - VAV 0ST 11

19V JUSUISIAU] IDICHHIOM OFZ 01
La|mN,0-uosuyof 0T 6
gued vaaiozz 8
Anpquiunooay pue ANNAaid - |A SPLL VASA0IT L
uorjednpg uetpy - LA PLL VAST 00T 9
siuapmg wesSrunug 2 “Sug panur - [ ALL VASE 061 'S
221047 WAE PALIOJU] A0WAL] - A AL VIST 081-0L1 b
s{ooyss imua) 1517 - AL 9PLL vAST 091 '€
ASojounaay, pue ‘a3 “Joid - [1 IpLL, VAST 061-001 T
ua1py) padmiusapusiq 3mdisH - [ ap1L VAST 0E1-001 1

S1D4f0Ud TvHAaad

SLOIr0Ud TVIDALS

s|11y'p8Y H1v'v8Y

p| 88L'Z1Y 88L'TIY

‘g0 0

i T4 14T

1 zse'iL TSE'LL

Ad Wipng Ad 101d
‘16 £RO'RELL 9T1'HC6'L £8'69 2819
‘0€| S8L'SOt 861'2L9 00°E [
6z} 18E'94T 262672 looe 00°E
‘8zl 0 0 000 000
‘tz] 096'98 LIT'9LE 000 w
'97] 965'1Z 191'81 000 000
‘szf 010's 1€ 000 000
‘vl pEl'l sel'l 000 000
‘ez{ 0 0 000 000
el o 0 000 00'0
174 0 0 000 000
‘ozl 0 0 000 000
‘61| pOL'vY TELEY 000 000
‘81§ B6T'ZEE'L 89€"18T'L £8'99 91°LS
"L1] EE0'TOM'T L12'825'1 STl 00T
‘91{ 0 0 00°0 000
‘S1| 860°101 96111 000 000
‘p1] 167EEL 9Z0'81L'1 19°C 19°C
‘€1l 0 0 000 000
T LPE'SOT 281991 180 000
‘111 0 0 000 000
L) 0 000 000
‘6| 0 0 000 000
‘8| OIE'TIP1 160'69€'1 SLYl 0091
‘t{o 0 000 000
‘of 0 0 000 000
's| S€9'€ST 0r0'IL 000 000
+{ 0 0 000 000
'£) TT6'9E 000'0€ 000 000
T 1Es'ves 901'LLE 01l 60'1
T IpI0g'T 015'906'1 1€°EE 9p'ZE
A 123png Ad Joug Ad@dpng | Aqtoug
SNOLLONNJ 11V TVLOL AL
IVAVAVA AINNOD

oo

TT ON 19151 [ooyag payiun Ipjoquiny  FIAVN LOTILSIA

115



Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
VERSION Revised #1
CALCULATION OF FY 2020 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(A.RS. §15-947.C)
A, B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
and Operation Capital Outlay
“*1./FY 2020 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from APORSS tab, page 4) s 33,196,592 s 33,173,462 H 23,130
| *27(a) FY 2020 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from
| APORSS tab, page 5) s 2,575,977
{@) | DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from
17* </ APORSS tab, page 5)
kc) | Total DAA (line 2.0 minus 2.b) H 1,745,083 927,258 817,825

*3. FY 2020 Override Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-949 if small school adjustment phase
jdown applies, sce Calculations page, Cal of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible for
a Small Schoo! Adjustment, line 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Liit, line 6)
(o) Maintenance and Operation
(b) | Unrestricted Cupital Outlay
(c) . Special Program
*4./ Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or less in
9-12 (A.R-S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see Calculations
page, Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)

|

ll

*5.! Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)
Local (Do not include full-day kindergarten or summer school tuition)
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources

(b) Other Arizona Districts

(c) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments

State

(d)"  Cenificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)

20,000

*6.| Stute Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Specinl Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)

Antiom Crahonl

*7. Increase Authorized by County School Superi Jent for A
|not to exceed amount on Calculations page, Call of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Curryforward, line 15(e)] (A.R.S. §15-974.B)

8. Budget Increase for:
(n) ' Descgregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.G-K)
*|(b) Tuition Out Debt Service (from Cal page, Cal

High School Students, line 5) (A.R.S. §15-910.M)

Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Cal

Balance Carryforward, linc 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01)

Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)

of Tuition Out for

*(©)

of Mé&O Fund Budget

@

(&) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in

FY 2018 (A.R.S. §15-910.N)

1 B,

*/(f) ‘Joint Career and Technical Ed

and V.

Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)

*(g) FY 2019 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward {from Calculation page,
Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.f) (A.R.S. §15-920)
() |Excessive Property Tax Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
*|(i). - | Transportation R for Attend; of Ni Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
*9.1 Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund (340,717)
(c) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O

(d) Noncompliance Adjustment

(e} ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment

() Other:
*10. Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 15t $.S., Ch. 1, §6)
11. FY 2020 General Budget Limit (column A, lines 1 through 10}
{A.R.S. §15-905.F) (page 1, line 30 cannot exceed this amount)

12. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines | through 10)
( ARS. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11)

35,946.386

H

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

6/18/2020 8:30 AM

1

(=]

244,600

1,085,555

Page7of 8



DISTRICT NAME

>

[

ke

N

~

o o

.

»

w

woa

o

-~

Humboldt Unified School District No.

COUNTY  YAVAPAI

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

. FY 2019 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

(from FY 2019 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12)

adoption, use zero.)

. Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG75 report (For budget

Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2019 Capital Expenditures (line A.] + A.2)

Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2019
(from FY 2019 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10)

. Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2
-{FY 2019 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.)

Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.S minus A.6) If negative, use zero in

calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses.
.. Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2019
., Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land (A.R.S. §15-2041.F)

.| Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2020 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.

(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(c) Other:

- Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12)
. FY 2020 Unrestricted Capital Budgel Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1)

CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

. FY 2019 Classroom Site Fund Budgel Limit (from FY

2019 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)

FY 2019 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use
actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures
through fiscal year-end.)

. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)

Interest Earned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2019

FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
ADE, based on $434) Enter the total allocation in the
Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 wil}
automalically calculate.

. Adjustments to FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget

Limit (2)

. FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of

lines B.3 through B.6) (3)

CTD NUMBER
VERSION

CALCULATION OF FY 2020 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSRO®M SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
(AR.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

s

$

130222000
Revised #1

4,039,438

4,039,438

4,039,437
4,039,437

1,268,747

2,770,690
39,885
0

0

0
0

1,085,555

3896130

(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.
(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines i3, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.

Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Total Fund 010

663,636 1,492,083 1,955,998 4,111,717

543,777 1,148,104 1,134,734 2,826,615

119,859 343,979 821,264 1,285,102

498 19,099 19,237 38,834

561,427.73 1,122,855.47 1,122,855.47 2,807,138.67

0 0 0 0

681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357 4,131,075
Page8of 8

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 6/18/2020 8:30 AM

117



juawaddng

[EI3825) 20)IPNY puE UoHBINPY Jo yuaunseda( suozy 61/5 *A3y

‘0Z}%0'0 0 0 0 0 000 000 07 (€ 3up ‘spung 32 ‘9 33ed ‘12dpng o)) (51-11 Sau) [wr0L
'61[%0'0 0 0 000 ‘61 2410 006T
‘81|%0°0 0 0 000 ‘81 uoneuodsues 1, 12pmS 00LT
‘LYH00 [ 0 000 ‘Ll weid Jo asusudursly 3 uonwado 009Z
91|%0°0 0 0 000 91 SINAIIG [BRUID 00ST
‘S1|%00 0 0 000 §1 sonensnipy 100438 0OHe
P1|%0°0 0 0 000 k4! uonEnNSINLPY [RIU3Y) 00T
‘€1]%0'0 0 0 000 €l JJmg |euonannsu] 00T
THB00 0 0 000 Tl Sapnis 001T
saoiazag voddng 0007
‘11%00 0 0 000 11 uononasy] 0001
(TT°9SL°S1§ "S'Y'V) ZLO pung uoponsisuy Lojesuadwo))
‘01|%6°01 Tv8'LS1 60E'TH1 812'8¢ $29'611 000 000 ‘01 (z auy ‘spung 19y)Q ‘9 a3ed ‘1a3png 03) (6-1 souf) [BI0],
'6]%0°0 0 0 000 6 Y0 0062
.m_*o.o 0 0 000 ‘8 uoneuodsues], JWIPMS 0OLT
.\._so.o 0 0 00'0 L el Jo duBUNUIT 7P YoNEIdO (09T
‘9%0'0 0 0 000 9 SADIAIAG [RNUD ST
‘§]1%0°0 0 0 000 ‘S uonensumIpy [004as 00re
$|%0'0 0 0 000 v UONBNSIBIPY [RIAUSD 00ET
e|%0001- |0 +29'8 000 t 301§ Jeuononnsy] 00T
‘T)%0°0 0 0 000 x4 SApmIS 0012
s3a1atag uoddng 000z
"HB181 8'LST SB9'EE] 81z'8e 29°611 000 1 uonatsy] 0001
(p0°9SL-518 "S"M'Y) 1,0 puny Jaussa] adendue ysisug
aseard3(q 0202 610T 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad saamypuadxy
fesuaidu] Ad Ad ‘00¥9 ‘00€9 wdpng Joud
% 1edpng Joud FET T safjddng SRS siyauag sawe(es EYE] juaund(ddng s1auaga] adenduery ysySuy
s|mo, paseyamng 23kojdwy
(IT9SL-ST PU® p0'9SL-ST§S 'S'V) SHANY VAT ADVNOINVT HSITONT
Y04 LADANE LVHL SIORILSIA 04 LIDANT FANLIANAIXA TVANNY LOTYLSIA TOOHIS OL INFNA1ddNS
[#P3siA3y  NOISHIA 0002770¢1  YAMWNAN ALD IVdVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON 12Wsi jooydg payiu() ipjoquiny FI VN LOTILSIA

118



CTD NUMBER
VERSION

130222000
Revised #1

SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET

I certify that the Budget of Humboldt Unified School District, Yavapai County for fiscal year 2020 was officially
revised by the Governing Board on June 23, 2020 , 2019, and that the complete Revised Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting
Roger Studley at the District Office, telephone 928-759-4027 during normal business hours.

President of the Governing Board

1. Average Daily Membership: Prior Year Budget Year |4. Average Teacher Salaries (A.R.S. §15-903.E)
2018 ADM 2019 ADM 2020 ADM__[1. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2020 (budget year) 43,050
Attendin 2. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2019 (prior year) 41,187
ftcnding 5,489.541 5,303.644 5,320.181 [3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 1,863
2. Tax Rates: Prior FY Est. Budget FY |4. Percentage increase 5%
e ———
3 Ra " . d
:;m;?d d-ot:s(:g:::z:it;:: lf:r;:t;:lasf:::l::iyanme) Comments on average salary calculation (Optional): The average teacher salary does not
£ 9 4.0553 3.9008 linclude the additional Prop 301 pay projected to be approximately $8,000 in FY 19-20
Secondary Rate (voter-approved overrides, bonds,
and Career Technical Education Districts, and
desegregation, if applicable) 0.9019 0.9019
3. Budgeted Expenditures and Budget Limits: Budgeted
Expenditures  Budget Limit
Maintenance & Operation Fund 35,946,387 35,946,386
Classroom Site Fund 4,131,076 4,131,075 {5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 36,609
Unrestricted Capital Qutlay Fund 3,896,130 3,896.130 |6. Total percentage increase in average teacher salary since FY 2018 17.5%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% IncJ/(Decr.)
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 14,508,733 13,137,125 521417 1,638,081 15,030,150 14,775,206 -1.7%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,633,119 1,534,653 20,624 10,638 1,653,743 1,545,291 -6.6%
2200 Instructional Staff 1,136,254 960,442 36,892 26,475 1,173,146 986,917 -15.9%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 3,181.410 3,365,923 402,156 433,908 3,583,566 3,799.831 6.0%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 1,851,783 2,138,560 1,841,570 2,436,650 3,693,353 4,575,210 23.9%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 68,061 69,448 1,875 2,625 69,936 72,073 3.1%
610 School-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities 50,461 58,175 0 0 50,461 58,175 15.3%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 219,648 292,998 11,225 15,921 230,873 308,919 33.8%
630, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal 22,649,469 21,557,324 2,835,759 4,564,298 25,485,228 26,121,622 2.5%
200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 3,986,893 4,268,509 278,738 194,600 4,265,631 4,463,109 4.6%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,190,620 1,575,852 144,248 47,858 1,334,868 1,623,710 21.6%
2200 Instructional Staff 186,732 213,855 15,473 13,500 202,205 227,355 12.4%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 2,849 48,222 31,424 2,159 34,273 50,381 47.0%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 0 0 916 0 916 0 -100.0%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 1,300 1,000 1,300 1,000 -23.1%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 5,367,094 6,106,438 472,099 259,117 5,839,193 6,365,555 9.0%
400 Pupil Transportation 2,119,824 2,565,518 623,900 601,400 2,743,724 3,166,918 15.4%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 (4] 0 0 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program 252,007 292,292 4,923 0 256,930 292,297 13.8%]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,388,394 30,521,572 3,936,681 5,424,815 34,325,075 35,946,387 4.7%
Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 6/18/2020 8:30 AM Page 1 of 2

118



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd) CTD NUMBER
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND VERSION
Budgeted Expenditures $ Increase/(Decrease)| % Increase/(Decrease)
Fund from from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 34,325,075 35,946,387 1,621,312 4.7%
Instructional Improvement 484,411 484,411 0 0.0%
English Language Leamner 142,309 158,773 16,464 11.6%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 0 0.0%
Classroom Site 4,111,717 4,131,076 19,359 0.5%
Federal Projects 7,281,368 7,332,298 50,930 0.7%
State Projects 672,758 405,785 (266,973) -39.7%
Unrestricted Capital Qutlay 4,039,437 3,896,130 (143,307) -3.5%
New School Facilities 0 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways [1} 0 0 0.0%
Debt Service 3,793,300 3,971,900 178,600 4.7%
School Plant Fund 210,411 128,246 (82,165), -39.0%
Auxiliary Operations 762,045 776,696 14,651 1.9%
Bond Building 514,583 317,149 (197,434) -38.4%
Food Service 3,152,457 2,722,660 (429,797) -13.6%
Other 11,711,493 11,249,797 (461,696) -3.9%
M&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A.R.S. §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 5,542,579 6,060,035
Gifted Education 0 0
Remedial Education 0 0
ELL Incremental Costs 0 0
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0
Vocational and Technical Education (non-CTED) 296,614 305,520
Career Education (non-CTED) 0 0
Career Technical Education (CTED) 0 0
TOTAL 5,839,193 6,365,555
PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Purchased Services
Staff Type Personnel FTE Employee FTE Total FTE Staff-Pupil Ratio
Certified —
Superintendent, Principals, Other Administrators 0 21 21 1 to 253.0
Teachers 3 290 293 1 to 18.0
Other 0 38 38 1 to 140.0
Subtotal 3 349 352 1 to 15.0
Classified —
Managers, Supervisors, Directors 0 18 18 1 to 296.0
Teachers Aides 0 104 104 1 to 51.0
Other 1 219 220 1 to 24.0
Subtotal 1 341 342 1 to 16.0
TOTAL 4 690 694 1 to 8.0
Special Education —
Teacher 1 41 42 1to 17.0
Staff 0 95 95 1to 5.0

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

6/18/2020 8:30 AM
120

130222000
Revised #1

Page 2 of 2



ACTION
ltem 8B.

2020-2021
Proposed Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8 6
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: FY 20/21 Proposed Budget Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Per ARS 15-905 a: School districts in Arizona are required to propose a budget for the upcoming
school year no later than July 5 of the budget year.
HIGHLIGHTS:
The following represent the highlights of the FY 20-21 proposed budget:
Maintenance and Operation Budget:
Base Level Support:
o $4305.73 which includes an:
o Increase of § 103.42 that represents inflation
o Current Maint. & Op budget projected to be: $36,346,799; 1.1% increase
o Includes budget balance carryover estimate of $1,596,386
o To be revised to actual after all the conclusion of the encumbrance period at the end
of August.
ADM
o Proposed budget was prepared using the FY 19/20 final 100 day numbers:5337
o The District will continue to monitor the ADM in FY 20/21 and adjust as needed
o
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the proposed budget for FY 20/21 as presented.

Sample Motion:
I'move to approve the proposed budget for fiscal year 2020-21 as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: -

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer

122



ACTION
ltem 8C.

Second Reading
Policy GCCG



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? c-
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Second Read and possible approval of proposed changesto  Action X

policy GCCG PROFESSIONAL / SUPPORT STAFF
VOLUNTARY TRANSFER OF ACCRUED SICK LEAVE Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The sick bank Policy GCCG has been reevaluated due to the change in health benefit providers over
this past year. In policy GCCG, it is established that the Governing Board may rescind the
establishment of the sick bank at the close of the fiscal year, if it deems it in the best interest of the
District.

Sick Bank was originally set up to assist employees bridge the time out of work until they could reach
short-term disability. Under our past providers, this was an employer-paid benefit that activated after
being out of work for 90 days. By policy, an employee had to use their own benefit for the first ten days
and after the first ten days, up to 80 days of sick bank could be applied for to get the employee to the 90
days where short-term disability would begin. Under our new health provider, short term disability is no
longer paid by the district, but provided as a voluntary add-on to our insurance options, paid by the
employee. Currently, if an employee were to purchase short-term disability, it activates on the 15th day
of being out of work and provides coverage until long-term disability would be accessed, depending on
the medical condition. Itis not financially feasible for the District to cover employees who chose not to
purchase the short-term disability through our current health benefit provider to cover expenses up to
180 days through our current sick bank.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

In surveying Districts of similar size and discussing this program with legal counsel, reviewing it with
Meet and Confer who then shared it with their respective staffs it is the recommendation of the
administration due to the hardship and financial obligations of the current sick bank and the change in
benefits concerning short term disability that policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff Voluntary Transfer
of Accrued Sick Leave be replaced with a policy that allows employees to voluntarily transfer accrued
sick days beginning the 2020-2021 school year The attached policy outlines the district's role in
managing the logistics of eligibility and limitations of such a program.

Sample Motion

I move to accept the proposed changes to policy GCC INAL /'SUPPORT STAFF
VOLUNTARY TRANSFER OF ACCRUED SICK LEAVE.
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: P

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations, 759-5016

124



GCCG
PROFESSIONAL / SUPPORT STAFF
VOLUNTARY TRANSFER OF
ACCRUED SICK LEAVE

125



126



GCCG
PROFESSIONAL STAFF VOLUNTARY
TRANSFER OF ACCRUED SICK LEAVE
(Medical Leave Assistance Program)

Employees who have depleted their accrued sick and vacation leave as a result of their serious illness or
injury, or that of a family member, may request access to the Medical Leave Assistance Program by submitting
the request form to the Human Resources Department, asking to receive donations of sick leave from other
employees so they may receive income during their period of serious illness or injury.

The donor employee may donate sick leave only if the donor employee has thirty (30) days or more of
accumulated leave and the donor employee may donate no more than five (5) days of sick leave in any
contract year. Members of the same family employed by the District, may donate additional days of sick leave
to a family member employed by the District, as long as the giving party retains a minimum of thirty (30) days
of sick leave.

All donated leave becomes the permanent property of the receiving employee(s). All unused leave will be
retained by that employee and will not be returned or reimbursed to the donor employee. Days of leave, not
the actual wage of the donor employee, will be donated. Donations to the employee's immediate supervisor

will not be allowed.

No employee shall be eligible for the Medical Leave Assistance Plan after the employee qualifies for long-term
disability coverage.

Adopted:
LEGAL REF.:
A.G.0.
191-027

127



GCCG-EA

EXHIBIT

PROFESSIONAL STAFF VOLUNTARY
TRANSFER OF ACCRUED SICK LEAVE

MEDICAL LEAVE ASSISTANCE PLAN REQUEST

Please read carefully the requirements for participation in the Medical Leave Assistance Plan listed
below. Sign and submit the request to the Superintendent/Superintendent Designee, along with the
verification of serious illness or injury form signed by your licensed health care practitioner.

Employee Name Date

School/Department Position

| request to participate in the Medical Leave Assistance Plan and verify the following:

1. | have depleted my discretionary, accrued, personal and/or vacation leave as a result of a
serious illness or injury.

2. | understand that "serious illness or injury" is defined as a "non-work related illness that is
anticipated to last for the continuous period of time of four (4) weeks or more as verified by my
licensed health practitioner.” (Ordinarily, childbirth is not considered a serious iliness.)

3. I understand that any donated leave will become my permanent property and will not be
returned if unused.

4. | understand | do not qualify for this plan once | qualify for long-term disability.

5. | give my permission, if necessary, for the Superintendent or Superintendent designee to
verify or request additional information and/or documentation from the office of my attending
health practitioner.

6. Based on the latest medical prognosis, | anticipate | will need days.

7. I understand that it is possible for my need for sick leave to be posted so that other
employees may be made aware of my need.

128



Check one (1) of the following:
| request that my need for sick leave be posted in schools/departments.

I do not wish that my need for sick leave be posted in schools/departments. | understand that
people wishing to donate must do so within ten (10) working days of the approval of the request.

Employee Signature Date

Superintendent/ Superintendent Designee Date

Approved Disapproved

129



-

- B -

q‘ .;r-.iw. m.«"ea'_.ﬂ.u 4- 1-*‘:3,-41 oH na' mw n—'ﬁﬁ"fﬂ:gw OO

‘.-u

!'-.'-5.; VE e

_—.“— B"

. ""F"!"" JL:-’-I-W‘
o, ww - "'rm

N B Wl . .-: el -
4 e e T Fa
I S
S A
3 5 i B st :. " [ " L
e e e TER T SO
O ,'_" _...' : _:I M . 'a‘u
kS 8 '3-;' :
- : b
(3 ﬂ-"“-\’ s .
/g ! h

o L >

) i
?E‘a o .‘.‘d-p. [

b g v'.."'*.r'ii" ;Q'u:;ﬁ?'_‘i_ﬂ:' %ﬂ&m- b v e 4
B ‘ =1 ia : AdEile = o
i e B R TR R _:,. T B v s f & ..:m_?”j‘-’ .14_\45” P -
'S . b e : " i B AN
_ . i )
o B Rl u I‘
- LY
- g = am Mg _ e e 5 A - .-"'_I BT e s
' , - § 5 D ol A
. ' 0 : < R R e P v
’ e _ ’ el B
A : B N , 4 1
f N i . e ¥ s L e
, : - , ¥ .
P o = - - e - - - P - K - »e . e s B
' i A 1 S . . . R 4
i * AT B AR Tdetes PO ?‘rwwiy.
. b |t i i . " " "yl
- . - s I
- - ¥ e : --. Db A8 pl
. 2 Iy a8 t.“—:"" g ‘?m" t‘l‘
) . i,
. iy - . i
N _“" -!I\J‘, e ' "
F i N wr ' % o =5
, . 4k o - :
¥ o
L) S e N .
i * > ¥ - "
i « Bl
- . " ) -
- 3 = . ) ' i
3 ' R _l:.'," .
b i | Ve .
-* i i
o - ¥
" - * il
F
v



ACTION
ltem 8D.

Sale of District
Property



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? D
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve Resolution ordering and calling  Action X

election regarding sale of old District Office property
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance
Goal #2 ~ Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Streeter will lead a discussion about the possible sale of district property.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Motion to approve the Resolution ordering and calling the sale of property election as presented.

I

-
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(D ,%{Z_—F

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Super’intendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent Streeter, 759-4000

131



RESOLUTION ORDERING AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF A
SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020,
IN AND FOR HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.
22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, TO SUBMIT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS THEREOF THE QUESTION OF
AUTHORIZING THE SALE, LEASE/LEASE-PURCHASE,
AND/OR EXCHANGE OF ALL OR A PORTION OF CERTAIN
SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS, AND THE
PURCHASE OF SCHOOL SITES OR CONSTRUCTION,
IMPROVEMENT AND FURNISHING OF SCHOOL
BUILDINGS BY THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the needs and best interests of Humboldt Unified School District No.
22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), will be served by the sale, lease/lease-purchase,
and/or exchange of all or a portion of certain school buildings and grounds, and the purchase of
school sites or construction, improvement and furnishing of school buildings by the District; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of Title 15, Chapter 4, Article 2 and Article 5,
Arizona Revised Statutes, require that a special election be held in and for the District to submit
to the qualified electors thereof the question of authorizing the District to sell, lease/lease-
purchase, and/or exchange all or a portion of certain school buildings and grounds, and purchase
school sites or construct, improve and furnish school buildings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA,
THAT:

Section 1. (A) A special election in and for the District be, and the same is
hereby, ordered and called to be held on November 3, 2020 (the “Election”), a day not less than
ninety (90) days after the date of the adoption of this Resolution, at which there shall be
submitted to the qualified electors thereof the question of authorizing the District to sell,
lease/lease-purchase, and/or exchange all or a portion of certain school buildings and grounds,
and purchase school sites or construct, improve and furnish school buildings, as set forth in the
hereinafter described Official Ballot.

(B) The Governing Board of the District hereby establishes the
election precincts which, except as otherwise provided by appropriate authorities of Yavapai
County, Arizona (the “County”), have the same boundaries as the County election precincts as
provided in Section 16-411, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. The Governing Board of the
District hereby orders the consolidation of any precincts indicated by such authorities for such

purposes.

Section 2. The official ballot for the Election (the “Official Ballot”) shall be in
substantially the form hereto attached and marked Exhibit A.

Section 3. (A) Notice of the Election shall be given by mailing an informational
pamphlet in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit B (the “Informational Pamphlet”) and a

37040342

132



sample of the Official Ballot at least thirty-five (35) days prior to the Election, with such changes
therein as are approved by the Superintendent of the District to whom such authority is hereby
delegated. The Informational Pamphlet may be included with other, similar pamphlets to be
mailed for the same election.

(B)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to request
arguments for and against the subject matter of the Election by providing the notice in the form
and by the means provided in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit C (the “Request
Notice”). The Goveming Board of the District hereby publicly declares that the deadline for
submitting arguments is August 7, 2020, at 5:00 p.m. Arizona time. The deadline for submitting
arguments shall be posted immediately in a prominent location on the District’s website. The
Informational Pamphlet shall be prepared by the School Superintendent of the County, and the
School Superintendent of the County is hereby requested, authorized and directed to cause the
Informational Pamphlet to be provided as and under the circumstances described herein. The
President of the Governing Board of the District or any other member of the Governing Board of
the District if such President is not available is hereby authorized and directed to submit, within
thirty (30) days after the date of the Election, a copy of the Informational Pamphlet to the
Arizona Department of Revenue.

(C)  The Election shall also be ordered and called and notice thereof
given by posting copies of a notice in at least three public places in the District including the
schools of the District at least ninety (90) days prior to the date of the Election. The
Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized and directed to cause notices for such
purposes to be posted according to law and to the provisions of this Resolution. Such notices
shall be substantially in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit D (the “Election Notice™).

Section 4. The President of the Governing Board of the District or any other
member of the Governing Board of the District if such President is not available is hereby
authorized and directed to have printed and delivered to the election officials for the Election, to
be by them furnished to the qualified electors of the District offering to vote at the Election, the
Official Ballot.

Section 5. In order to comply with the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended,
the following materials pertaining to the Election shall be translated into Spanish and mailed or
distributed in each instance where mailing or distributing of such materials is required, to-wit:
Informational Pamphlet, Official Ballot, Request Notice, Election Notice, “Absentee/Early
Voting Materials” and “Instructions at the Polling Places.”

Section 6. (A) The Election shall be held, conducted and canvassed in conformity
with the provisions of the election laws of the State of Arizona, except as otherwise provided by
law, and only such persons shall be permitted to vote at the Election who are qualified electors of
the District. Absentee/early voting with respect to the Election shall be permitted in accordance
with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 4, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes.

(B)  The Election may be conducted (i) using either electromechanical
or electronic vote recording and ballot counting equipment or paper ballots at polling places, or
(ii) as a mailed ballot election as provided in Section 16-409, Arizona Revised Statutes, as shall

2

133



be determined to be in the best interests of the District by the Elections Department of the
County and the Superintendent of the District. The Superintendent of the District is authorized
and directed to take all actions, including entering into a contract with the County Recorder of
the County to obtain precinct registers for the Election and to enter into an agreement with the
Elections Department of the County to conduct the Election for the District. The Superintendent
of the District shall coordinate with the School Superintendent of the County to designate a
location for purposes of replacing ballots that have been lost, spoiled, destroyed or not received
by the elector.

(C)  All expenditures as may be necessary to order, notice, hold and
administer the Election are hereby authorized, which expenditures shall be paid from current
operating funds of the District.

(D)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to take all
necessary action to facilitate the Election including all such actions as are necessary to assist the
School Superintendent of the County and the Elections Department of the County in conducting
the Election and performing their duties.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.]

134



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Govemning Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona, on June 23, 2020.

...................................................................................

President of the Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County,
Arizona

135



EXHIBIT A

OFFICIAL BALLOT

Shall the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of
Yavapai County, Arizona be authorized to sell, lease/lease-purchase and/or exchange the
following described parcels of real property, or any portion thereof, and use all or a portion of
any proceeds of such sale, lease/lease-purchase and or exchange to (i) pay any outstanding
bonded indebtedness, (ii) reduce taxes, (iii) pay maintenance and operation expenditures (with
certain limitations) or capital outlay, or (iv) purchase school sites or construct, improve and
furnish school buildings?

LEGAL DESCRIPTION [the old District office]

SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL
PROPERTY, YES [ PROPERTY,NO [

At the discretion of the Elections Department of the County, the question set forth above may be
presented on the actual ballot in summary form, reading substantially as follows:

A *yes” vote shall authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to sell,
lease, or exchange the real property described in the ballot.

A “no” vote shall not authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to sell,
lease, or exchange the real property described in the ballot.

SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY, YES
SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY, NO

136



EXHIBIT B

INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 22
OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

VOTER
INFORMATIONAL
PAMPHLET AND
SAMPLE BALLOT

SPECIAL ELECTION

NOVEMBER 3, 2020

[Insert District Logo]

Prepared by
Tim Carter,

Yavapai County School Superintendent

B-1

137




TO THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA:

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT)]

B-2

138



INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET
FOR
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA
SITE SALE/LEASE/EXCHANGE ELECTION
NOVEMBER 3, 2020

A STATEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT AS TO WHY THE
SITE SALE/LEASE/EXCHANGE ELECTION HAS BEEN CALLED

The District owns land parcels of approximately acres in total near . With

voter approval, the Governing Board of the District could sell, lease/lease-purchase and/or

exchange all or portion of such real property [the old District office] as described in the ballot
question.

B-3

139



ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST SITE SALE/LEASE/EXCHANGE

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT)]

140



OTHER IMPORTANT VOTER INFORMATION

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT]

B-5

141



FORM OF OFFICIAL BALLOT
[INSERT BALLOT QUESTION]

142



Humboldt Unified School District
No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona

6411 North Robert Road

Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

OFFICIAL VOTING MATERIAL

Only one Voter Information Pamphlet
has been mailed to each household
within the District in which qualified
electors reside. Please make it
available to all qualified electors in the
household.

B-7

143

Non-Profit Org. U.S.
Postage Paid

Permit No. ..............

YOUR POLLING PLACE IS
INDICATED ON LABEL




EXHIBIT C
FORM OF REQUEST NOTICE

REQUEST FOR ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST THE
PROPOSED SITE SALE/LEASE/EXCHANGE QUESTION TO
BE CONSIDERED BY THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI
COUNTY, ARIZONA, AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020.

Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified
School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), on June 23, 2020 (the
“Resolution™), a special election in and for the District was ordered and called to be held on
November 3, 2020 (the “Election”). Notice of the Election will be given by mailing an
Informational Pamphlet. Such Informational Pamphlet is to include arguments for and against
the authorization of the sale, lease/lease-purchase, and/or exchange of all or a portion of certain
school buildings and grounds, and the purchase of school sites or construction, improvement and
furnishing of school buildings by the District. (The text of the question to be considered at the
Election is included in the Resolution which is available at the Office of the Superintendent of
the District, 6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314.) The arguments shall be
in a form prescribed by the County School Superintendent of Yavapai County, Arizona, and each
such argument shall not exceed two hundred words. The names of those persons and entities
submitting written arguments shall be included in the informational pamphlet. The County
School Superintendent shall review all factual statements contained in the written arguments and
correct any inaccurate statements of fact. The County School Superintendent shall not review
and correct any portion of such written arguments which are identified as statements of the
author’s opinion. The County School Superintendent shall make the written arguments available
to the public as provided by law. Any person interested in providing any such argument is hereby
requested to provide the same to the County School Superintendent of Yavapai County, Arizona,
at 2970 Centerpointe East Drive, Prescott, Arizona 86301, before 5:00 p.m., Arizona time on
August 7, 2020. If you have any questions about the foregoing, please contact the
Superintendent of the District at (928) 759-5000.

J/s/ ¥“Daniel Streetery =% i} aydiug oyl (<00 4

Superintendent, Humboldt Unified School
District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona

This Request (along with Spanish translation thereof) should be posted at all places at which
notices of meetings of the Governing Board of the District are posted.

144



EXHIBIT D
FORM OF ELECTION NOTICE

NOTICE OF ORDER AND CALL OF
SITE SALE/LEASE/EXCHANGE ELECTION FOR
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA:

A site sale/lease/exchange question will be included on the ballot for the special election to be
held on November 3, 2020 (the “Election”). The purpose of the Election is to permit qualified
electors of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the
“District”), to vote specifically on the following question:

Shall the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of
Yavapai County, Arizona be authorized to sell, lease/lease-purchase and/or exchange the
following described parcels of real property, or any portion thereof, and use all or a portion of
any proceeds of such sale, lease/lease-purchase and or exchange to (i) pay any outstanding
bonded indebtedness, (i) reduce taxes, (iif) pay maintenance and operation expenditures (with

certain limitations) or capital outlay, or (iv) purchase school sites or construct, improve and
furnish school buildings?

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL  SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL
PROPERTY, YES 0O PROPERTY,NO O

[The Election shall be held at the polling places for the precincts indicated in the Informational
Pamphlet to be mailed to the residence of each registered voter in the District not less than thirty
five (35) days before the date of the Election which shall be open at 6:00 a.m. and close at 7:00
p.m. Early/absentee voting shall be permitted in accordance with the provisions of Title 16,
Chapter 4, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes, and early/absentee voting information may be
obtained by contacting the Yavapai County Elections Department, 2970 Centerpointe East Drive,
Prescott, Arizona 86301, telephone number: (928) 771-3326.]

GOVERNING BOARD, HUMBOLDT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI
COUNTY, ARIZONA

D-1

145



ACTION
ltem 8E.

Bond Election



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # gﬁ
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bond Election Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3: To Increase Parental and Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Streeter will lead a discussion in support of a possible bond election to be held
November 3, 2020.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Motion to approve the Resolution ordering and calling the bond election as presented.

~

/\ 1
14
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ¢ /.-E‘CF“

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent Streeter, 759-4000

147



RESOLUTION ORDERING AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF A
SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020,
IN AND FOR HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.
22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, TO SUBMIT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS THEREOF THE QUESTION OF
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $30,000,000 AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE DISTRICT
AND RELATED MATTERS

WHEREAS, the needs and best interests of Humboldt Unified School District No.
22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), will be served by the issuance and sale of
general obligation bonds of the District in the form of class B general obligation bonds to
provide funds for the capital needs of the District; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of Title 15, Chapter 4, Article 5, Arizona Revised
Statutes require that a special election be held in and for the District to submit to the qualified
electors thereof the question of issuing and selling general obligation bonds of the District in the
form of class B general obligation bonds in the manner prescribed in Title 35, Chapter 3, Article
3, Arizona Revised Statutes and related matters;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA,
THAT:

Section 1. (A) A special election in and for the District be, and the same is
hereby, ordered and called to be held on November 3, 2020 (the “Election”), at which there shall
be submitted to the qualified electors thereof the question of authorizing the issuance and sale of
general obligation bonds of the District in the form of class B general obligation bonds in the
aggregate principal amount and for the purposes set forth in the official form of ballot for the
Election (the “Official Ballot”) and related matters.

(B)  The aggregate principal amount of the bonds to be authorized at
the Election shall be $30,000,000; the maximum rate of interest to be paid thereon shall be not
more than twelve percent (12%) per annum; the maximum number of years that the latest bond
of any issue or series authorized at the Election may run from its date is twenty years; the bonds,
and any bonds issued to refund the bonds, may be sold at prices that include premiums not
greater than that permitted by law, the bonds and other district bonds may be refunded by the
issuance of refunding bonds of a weighted average maturity of less than 75% of the weighted
average maturity of the bonds being refunded; the purposes for which the money derived from
the sale of the bonds will be expended shall be as more fully set forth in the Official Ballot; the
District currently has $30,400,000 principal amount ad valorem tax debt outstanding as of June
1, 2020; and the constitutional debt limit of the District is $181,060,062, being thirty percent
(30%) of the net assessed full cash value of the taxable property in the District. The District will
have $27,600,000 principal amount ad valorem tax debt outstanding as of July 1, 2020; and the
estimated constitutional debt limit of the District is expected to be $204,962,205 (which debt

37040333

148



limit is based upon an estimated net full cash assessed value provided by the assessor of Yavapai
County, Arizona (the “County”) for 2020/21).

(C) The Goveming Board of the District hereby establishes the
election precincts which, except as otherwise provided by appropriate authorities of the County,
have the same boundaries as the County election precincts as provided in Section 16-411,
Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. The Governing Board of the District hereby orders the
consolidation of any precincts indicated by such authorities for such purposes.

Section 2. (A) The Official Ballot shall be in substantially the form hereto
attached and marked Exhibit A with any changes required pursuant to the next succeeding

paragraph.

(B) At least eighty-five (85) days before the Election, the President of
the Governing Board of the District or any other member of the Governing Board of the District
if such President is not available is hereby authorized and directed to submit proposed ballot
language to the School Superintendent of the County and the Director of the Arizona Legislative
Council. The Director of the Arizona Legislative Council is to review the proposed ballot
language to determine whether the proposed ballot language complies with Section 15-491,
Arizona Revised Statutes. If the Director of the Arizona Legislative Council determines that the
proposed ballot language does not comply with Section 15-491, Arizona Revised Statutes, such
Director, within ten calendar days of the receipt of the proposed ballot language, is to notify the
President of the Governing Board of the District and the School Superintendent of the County of
such Director’s objections and the President of the Governing Board of the District or any other
member of the Governing Board of the District if such President is not available is hereby
authorized and directed to resubmit revised ballot language to such Director for approval which
shall be incorporated into the Official Ballot as described in the immediately preceding

paragraph.

Section 3. (A) Notice of the Election shall be given by mailing an informational
pamphlet (the “Informational Pamphlet”) and a sample of the Official Ballot in substantially the
form hereto attached and marked Exhibit B, with such changes therein as are approved by the
Superintendent of the District to whom such authority is hereby delegated, to each household
that contains a registered voter within the District not less than thirty-five (35) days before the
date of the Election. The Informational Pamphlet shall include the information required by
Sections 15-491 and 35-454, Arizona Revised Statutes.

(B)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to request
arguments for and against the subject matter of the Election by providing the notice in the form
and by the means provided in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit C (the “Notice”).
The deadline to submit such arguments shall be August 7, 2020, at 5:00 p.m. Arizona time. The
Informational Pamphlet shall be prepared by the School Superintendent of the County, and the
School Superintendent of the County is hereby requested, authorized and directed to cause the
Informational Pamphlet to be provided as and under the circumstances described herein. The
President of the Governing Board of the District or any other member of the Governing Board of
the District if such President is not available is hereby authorized and directed to submit, within

149



thirty (30) days after the date of the Election, a copy of the Informational Pamphlet to the
Arizona Department of Revenue.

Section 4. The President of the Governing Board of the District or any other
member of the Governing Board of the District if such President is not available is hereby
authorized and directed to have printed and delivered to the election officials for the Election, to
be by them furnished to the qualified electors of the District offering to vote at the Election, the
Official Ballot.

Section 5. In order to comply with the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended,
the following materials pertaining to the Election shall be translated into Spanish and mailed or
distributed in each instance where mailing or distributing of such materials is required, to-wit:
Informational Pamphlet, Official Ballot, Notice, “Absentee/Early Voting Materials” and
“Instructions at the Polling Places.”

Section 6. (A) The Election shall be held, conducted and canvassed in conformity
with the provisions of the election laws of the State of Arizona, except as otherwise provided by
law, and only such persons shall be permitted to vote at the Election who are qualified electors of
the District. Absentee/early voting with respect to the Election shall be permitted in accordance
with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 4, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes.

(B)  The Election may be conducted (i) using either electromechanical
or electronic vote recording and ballot counting equipment or paper ballots at polling places, or
(i) as a mailed ballot election as provided in Section 16-409, Arizona Revised Statutes, as shall
be determined to be in the best interests of the District by the Elections Department of the
County and the Superintendent of the District. The Superintendent of the District is authorized
and directed to take all actions, including entering into a contract with the County Recorder of
the County to obtain precinct registers for the Election and to enter into an agreement with the
Elections Department of the County to conduct the Election for the District. The Superintendent
of the District shall coordinate with the School Superintendent of the County to designate a
location for purposes of replacing ballots that have been lost, spoiled, destroyed or not received
by the elector.

(C)  All expenditures as may be necessary to order, notice, hold and
administer the Election are hereby authorized, which expenditures shall be paid from current
operating funds of the District.

(D)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to take all
necessary action to facilitate the Election including all such actions as are necessary to assist the
School Superintendent of the County and the Elections Department of the County in conducting
the Election and performing their duties.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.]

150



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona, on June 23, 2020.

...................................................................................

President of the Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County,
Arizona

151



EXHIBIT A
OFFICIAL BALLOT

Shall Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “School
District”), be authorized to issue and sell general obligation bonds of the School District in the
form of class B general obligation bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed $30,000,000
for the purpose of raising money for building or renovating school buildings, supplying school
buildings with furniture, equipment and technology, improving school grounds, purchasing pupil
transportation vehicles and providing for other general capital expenses or for liquidating any
indebtedness already incurred for such purposes for paying all legal, financial, engineering,
architectural, project management and administration and other necessary costs in connection
therewith and, in connection therewith as necessary, to purchase school sites and build school
buildings, said bonds and any bonds issued to refund such bonds or other bonds of the School
District to be sold for prices which may include premium in amounts permitted by applicable law
and to be refundable by the issuance of refunding bonds of a weighted average maturity of less
than 75% of the weighted average maturity of the bonds being refunded, to bear interest at a rate
of not to exceed 12% per annum, payable semiannually on the first day of January and the first
day of July of each year until the maturity of each bond and at the option of the School District to
be evidenced by separate supplemental interest certificates, to mature over a period of not more
than 20 years from the date of their issuance, to be in the amount of $5,000 of principal amount
each or multiples thereof and to mature on the first day of the same month of each year which
may be either January or July?

The issuance of these bonds will result in a property tax increase sufficient to pay the annual debt
service on bonds.

The capital improvements that are proposed to be funded through this bond issuance are to
exceed the State standards and are in addition to moneys provided by the State.

The School District is proposing to issue class B general obligation bonds totaling $30,000,000
to fund capital improvements over and above those funded by the State. Under the Students
FIRST Capital funding system, the School District is entitled to State moneys for new
construction and renovation of school buildings in accordance with State law.

A “YES” vote shall authorize the School District Governing Board to issue and sell $30,000,000
of general obligation bonds of the School District to be repaid with secondary property taxes.

A “NO” vote shall not authorize the School District Governing Board to issue and sell such
bonds of the School District.

BOND APPROVAL, YES O BOND APPROVAL, NO [

152



At the discretion of the Elections Department of the County, the question set forth above may be
presented on the actual ballot in summary form, reading substantially as follows:

A “yes” vote shall authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to issue and
sell $30,000,000 principal amount of general obligation bonds to be repaid with secondary

property taxes.

A “no” vote shall not authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to issue
and sell such bonds.

BOND APPROVAL, YES
BOND APPROVAL, NO

A-2

153



EXHIBIT B

INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 22
OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

VOTER
INFORMATIONAL
PAMPHLET AND
SAMPLE BALLOT

SPECIAL BOND ELECTION

NOVEMBER 3, 2020

[Insert District Logo]

Prepared by
Tim Carter,

Yavapai County School
Superintendent

B-1

154




TO THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA:

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT]

B-2

165



INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET
FOR
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA
SPECIAL BOND ELECTION
NOVEMBER 3, 2020

PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE BONDS ARE TO BE ISSUED:

On June 23, 2020, the Governing Board of the District passed and adopted a resolution calling a
special bond election (the “Election™) to authorize the issuance and sale of not to exceed
$30,000,000 principal amount of ad valorem tax bonds of the District in the form of class B
general obligation bonds (the “Bonds”) and related matters. A copy of such resolution is
available from the District by written request to Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of
Yavapai County, Arizona, 6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314, Telephone
(928) 759-4000.

The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds will provide money for:

School Safety and Security Renovations, Repairs and Improvements;

Technology Improvements and Upgrades;

Improvements to District Classrooms and Facilities;

New Facility Construction;

Mechanical and Roofing Repairs; and

providing for the purposes described in the ballot question and herein under the
subheading “List of Proposed Capital Improvements”.

MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF THE BONDS:
The maximum interest rate on the Bonds will not exceed 12% per annum.

PLAN OF FINANCE:

If the Election is successful, it is anticipated that the District would issue the total amount of the
Bonds by the means of bond sale phases conducted through fiscal year 2024. The interest rate to
be borne by the Bonds would be determined by the market conditions that prevail at the time of
sale, but in no event would the Bonds be sold at an interest rate greater than 12% per annum.
Average annual interest on the Bonds is assumed herein at 4.25% to 5.00% for purposes of
estimating tax impact. Repayment of both principal of and interest the Bonds would occur over
a period of not to exceed 20 years for each bond series.

If authorized and all sold, the Bonds would be repaid from a levy of ad valorem taxes on all
taxable property within the District. It is estimated that the Bonds would require an estimated
average annual secondary tax rate increase of $0.3359 per $100 of net assessed limited property
value over the estimated 22 year life of the bond program.

156



The following is an estimated debt service schedule for the Bonds and the estimated impact to
the secondary tax rate of the District given the assumptions described therein:

B-4

157



%00°S 01 %ST ' e 15219l [enuue a3e1sAe pue $Z(7 YSnory) pajonpuod saseyd ofes puoq sownssy (q)
‘uonenieA nay-ul 109014 ISARY J[BS PoJEUINSS U3 SIPNIOU] YIMOIS 9,6/ () SWNSSE S1BIA [oSTy Juanbasqng moId o,y ¢

"10308] Aouanbur[ap 9,¢ e sownsse [Z/0z0Z Jeak [e9s1] "ojeqal pue sTuMLIRS SpN[IX3 puL onjea Apradoad passasse paymur jou Jo (0§ Jod pajels saje1 xe ],

swnsse 9z/G7OZ Sulpnjoul pue YSnoxyp gz/170T s1eak [eost -oSueyo ¢4,8¢’g SOWNSSe pue junoy) oy Aq papraoid se Areurunjord st 1Z/0z0g Jeoh [eostg (e)

*

6SEE°0% INfEA PISSAsSY Q1§ 194 ey Xe ], [nuny a8etdAy pajdafolg
£9L°9SH SpS 000°000°0€$ 0SH'797°ZE$ 000°009°LZ$
81°0 0SLTITT 81°0 0SLTIT'T 0SLLS 000°6ST°T 10¥°120°SL9 ev/Tv0T
8I1°0 0SLTIT1 81°0 0SLTIT1 0SLTIT 000°001°T S86°C10°0LY  TH/1H0T
81°0 000°01Z°1 810 000°012°1 000591 000°6#0°1 61L°€¥0°S99 1+/0¥0C
¥eo 8E1°CLTT Yeo0 8€1°€LT'T 8€1°86T 000°S10°C 8CTEOIT°099  0Ob/6£0T
Se€0 SLOTLTT SE0 SLOTLT'T SLO'LYE 000°626°1 6ESEITSS9  6£/8€0T
seo £90°TLTT se0 £90°TLTT £90°CEY 000°0v8°T 6LOESE0S9  8E/LEOT
SE'0 001°892°C (S} 001°892°C 001°CIS 000°6SL°T 089°8TS‘SY9  LE/9£0T
SE0 059°0LT°C SE0 059°0LT°T 059°06S 000°089°T ELO'OVLOY9  9€/S€0T
9¢°0 €1L69T°C 9¢°0 €1L°69T°C E1L999 000°609°T £66'986°SE9  SE/PEOT
9¢'0 8€5°0LT°T 9¢°0 8€5°0LT°C 8€5°SEL 000°SES°T LLI‘69T1€9  +E/EE0T
9¢°0 8€E°CLTT 9¢0 8€€'€LT'T 8€E£°€08 000°0LY‘1 £9€°985°929 £e/T€0T
LEO EITELTT LEOD €IT'ELTT £11°898 000°S0%°1 167°8€6°129  TE/1€0C
LEO €11°6LT°C LEO EI1'sLT'T E11°0€6 000°StE°T YOLYTE'LTY 1£/0£0T
LEOD 880°69¢°C LEO 880°69C°C 880686 000°082°1 SYE'SPLTI9  0£/620T
€0 887°109°C 13 A0 88C°109°C 88Z°190°1 000°0¥S°1 196°661°809  62/320T
£9°0 SLI9LL'E £9°0 SLIOLLE SLI‘98I‘T 000°065°C 667°889°C09  8T/LTOT
or't 0S2°965°9 €0 0529061 0ST912°1 000°069 8L0 000°069‘F 000°061 000°00S‘t 011°01C'66S  LT/9T0T
91'1 $L6°698°0 vE0 SLEPTOT SLE'6YT'T 000°SLL 18°0 009°SH8‘Y 009°62¢ 000°02S‘P SHI'S9L'P6S  9T/5T0T
91'1l €16'TH9°9 6T°0 £90°199°1 £90°98¢°1 000°§LT L80 0S8°186°t 058916 000°S9%‘v 666°0VEELS  ST/HTOT
91°1 0S6°T0P'9 970 0ST'ETH'1 0ST'8¥S 000°L8 060 00L°6L6'Y 00LPTL 000°69Z°t 989°889CSS  +T/£T0C
9T'l 888°€S1‘9 €€°0 881°CLL] 881°86S 000°SLIT ¢80 00L°08€'Y 00.°098 000°0TS°‘€ 10¥°08L°CES £2/TT0T
91°1l 0S¥'SE6'S e0% 0SL‘899°1$ 0SL'EVLS 000°576% £8°0 00L°99T"¥ 00.°996 000°00€°€ 8€E°68S°CIS  TT/1T0T
98°0% 006°L11°V$ 98°0$ 006°LIT'PS 006°'L80°1$ 000°0£0°€$ 659°680°S6¥$  12/020T
ey pauIquo) aey psurquioy) 1s2I9)U] rediouLg ey paulquio) ITEXEI Tediounig (e) anep e )
ey, xeJ, parewnsy XeJ, Auedorg eosty
Passassy
Py 19N
paulquio)) pajaafoag _ _ (q)panssy aq 0) pasodoag spuog jusuraAosduy _oe__um_ _’ SutpuejsynQ Lpua.rin)) spuog pa1oaforg

»2I0Y X0 J £1vpuodag uo jovdwuy payialoig puv syuswaanbay aoa4ag 1qa(q paypunssy

¢C'ON LOIMLSIA TOOHDS AIIINA LA TOIINNH

VNOZIIY ‘AINNOD IVAVAVAX 40

158



ESTIMATED TAXPAYER COST:

As noted above, the Bonds would be repaid from a levy of ad valorem taxes on all taxable
property within the District which would impact the taxpayers in the form of an estimated
average annual secondary tax rate increase of $0.3359 per $100 of net assessed limited property
value.

The following tables illustrate the estimated annual and monthly cost to taxpayers, including
principal and interest, based on varying types of property, property values and assessed values.
To determine your estimated tax increase, refer to your property tax statement which identifies
the specific assessed value of your property.

ESTIMATED AVERAGE ANNUAL BOND TAX RATE PER $100
OF ASSESSED VALUATION: $0.3359

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY
(Assessed at 10% of value)
Value
for Tax Assessed Estimated Average  Estimated Average
Purposes(a) Value Annual Cost (b) Monthly Cost (b)
$100,000 $10,000 $33.59 $2.80
155,170 (¢) 15,517 (o) 52.12 4.34

The tax impact over the term of the bonds on an owner-occupied residence valued by the
County Assessor at $250,000 is estimated to be $91.91 per year for 22 years, or $2,022.02
total cost. (d)

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
(Assessed at 18% of value)
Value
for Tax Assessed Estimated Average  Estimated Average
Purposes(a) Value Annual Cost (b) Monthly Cost (b)
$ 520,072 (¢) $ 93,613 (c) $ 31445 $26.20
1,000,000 180,000 604.62 50.39

The tax impact over the term of the bonds on commercial property valued by the County
Assessor at $1,000,000 is estimated to be $661.74 per year for 22 years, or $14,558.28 total
cost. (d)

B-6

159



AGRICULTURAL OR OTHER VACANT PROPERTY
(Assessed at 15% of value)

Value
for Tax Assessed Estimated Average  Estimated Average
Purposes(a) Value Annual Cost (b) Monthly Cost (b)
$ 27893 (c) $§ 4,184 (¢ $ 14.05 $1.17
100,000 15,000 50.39 4.20

The tax impact over the term of the bonds on agricultural or other vacant property valued
by the County Assessor at $100,000 is estimated to be $55.14 per year for 22 years, or
$1,213.08 total cost. (d)

(a) Value for tax purposes is the limited value of your property as it appears on your tax bill and
does not necessarily represent the market value. Beginning with fiscal year 2015/2016, this
value cannot increase by more than five percent from the prior year if the property has not
changed. For commercial property, only locally assessed property is subject to this limit.

(b) Cost based on the estimated average bond tax rate over the life of the bond issue and other
financing assumptions which are subject to change.

(c) Estimated average value of owner-occupied residential properties, commercial properties or
agricultural or vacant properties, as applicable, within the District as provided by the Arizona
Department of Revenue.

(d) Assumes the net assessed limited property value of the property changes at the lesser of 5%
or half the rate of the District's total net assessed limited property value shown on the
projected debt service schedule.

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST:

Should the Bonds be authorized and issued, the District estimates that the total cost of the
Bonds, including principal and interest would be $45,456,763.

ESTIMATED ISSUANCE COSTS:

Should the Bonds be authorized and issued, the District estimates that the cost of issuance of
each series of the Bonds will be approximately $75,000.

B-7

160



CURRENT OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT AND
CONSTITUTIONAL DEBT LIMITATION:

The District currently has $27,600,000 aggregate principal amount of ad valorem tax debt
outstanding. The constitutional debt limit of the District is $204,962,205, being thirty percent
(30%) of the net assessed full cash value of the taxable property in the District.

B-8

161



6-d

[Arewwng sadoud pasuj)

02 '} dunr Jo se pieog sal|ioe4 |00YdS By} AQ 10UISIp sy} 104 paroidde Ajlenydesuoo syosloid
uopon)suoy meN sy pue ‘(siqeoldde 1) ueld jeyy jo uoisinal JousIp By} ‘ueld |euden — 0z ‘L AInp sy ul papiwgns
Se }sanbal uonoNSUOD MBN SJOMISIP BY) SUIBjUOD Alewiwns aARNJaxs BuIMO||0) By 1 'pleog sailioe |00yoS euozuy
8y} 0} papiwgns se ue|d |ejded jJusdal Jsow SJOUISIP BY) JO AIBWIWNS SAIINDSXS LB UIEJUOD JouISIp jooyos e 10y spuoq
anuaAsy ply jJoedw) 1o spuoq g ssefo anssi 0} 40 sasodind |eydes 1o} aoue)sisse [euonippe Jol)SIp paadxe 0} Uondsje ue
0} juensind juspusjuuadns jooyss AJunoo sy) Aq pasedaid podal jeuonjewojul 8y} Jeyy spinoid Ley-GL pue Lgy-Sl "'S'H'Y

:dLo
¢C "ON 3sIq |ooydg payiun jploquuni usig

Arewwng aannoex3 ueld jeyde)

aydvod SIILITIOVH TOO0OHDS
VNOZI¥V 40 31VLS

‘NVId INFINHFAOUIINI TVLIdVD

162



o1-4d

"a8ueyd 0} 193[qns a1e Yorym suondumsse Juroueuy IoY)o pue ansst puoq pasodoxd sy Jo 9FI[ Sy} I9A0 SRl XE) [ENUUE
o3eIoA® o} UO paseq ST 9A0qe JUSWIA0IdWI Yoeo 10] 1509 [enuue 25vISAE PJEWNSd PUe djel Xe) [enuue ofeioae pajewnss oy,  (q)
"SJuswaA0IdWI JO 1500 POJRUINISS S} UT PIpN[oul aJe §)S00 douenssi puog  (v)

"s8urysTIngy snosue[[aostul pue juswdinbs ‘axmrung ‘ASojouyos) Surpnjoug %
6S°€ES 6SEE°0% 000°000°0€$ ‘1e3o L,
00°0% 000°0$ iy sjuowoaoidur] reyden
SANBNSTUIWPY-UON] JO [e101qng
00°0% 000°0$ 0% SUON
sasodang sApensuruIpy
6S°cES 6SEE 08 0007000°0€S sjuswosoxdury [eyide)
SATRNISIUNUPY-UON] JO [e10)qnS
65°¢ES 6S€E0$ 000°000°0€$ xStuswaAoIdwT spunoid
pue Ayyioe] erousd ‘uonismbore pue Surpnjour
‘s|0OYds FUNSIXS pue Mau 0) sjuswaAoIdun
Io/pue suonippe ‘uonismboe ‘uononnsuo))
sasoding 2ARBRYSTUTUPY-UON
000°001$ & panjep (q) yuouroAoaduy (e) Juduraroaduy sjuowdAoxdw] jeyde)) pasodoag
Jwoy Apueq YIIM PIJRIIOSSY Joiso)
-9[3uwIS Jo JumQ ey Xe [, pajewn)sg
J0j yudurdaoxduwry [enuny pajewinsy

Jo 150D
[enuuy pajewnsy

:000°001$ ¥ panjea swoy Ajiure] 9[3uls € JO JoUMO Y} 10] Juawasoxdun
[endes yoea Jo jS00 pajewyss oyl pue juswosoidunt [endes yoes (Im pojeroosse ojel xe) [enuue oFeiosr pajewnso o uoudaoidun
[eydeo yoes Jo 3500 pojewss ayy ‘spesdoid puoq woxy pred oq o) pajoadxe sjuswoerordun [endes oyy syuesard o[qe) Suimoy[oy ayL

SINIIWHAAOAJIAI TVLIdVD dASOd0OUd 40 LSI'T

163



ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST AUTHORIZATION
[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT]

164



OTHER IMPORTANT VOTER INFORMATION
[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT]

B-12

165



FORM OF OFFICIAL BALLOT

[INSERT BALLOT QUESTION]

166



Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
of Yavapai County, Arizona

6411 North Robert Road

Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

OFFICIAL VOTING MATERIAL

Only one Voter Informational
Pamphlet has been mailed to each
household within the District in which
qualified electors reside. Please make
it available to all qualified electors in
the household.

B-14

167

Non-Profit Org. U.S.
Postage Paid

YOUR POLLING PLACE IS
INDICATED ON LABEL




EXHIBIT C
FORM OF NOTICE

REQUEST FOR ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY THE DISTRICT TO BE
CONSIDERED BY THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY,
ARIZONA, AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER
3,2020

Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified
School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”) on June 23, 2020 (the
“Resolution”), a special election in and for the District was ordered and called to be held on
November 3, 2020 (the “Election”). Notice of the Election will be given by mailing an
informational pamphlet. Such pamphlet is to include arguments for and against the authorization
of the issuance of bonds payable from a secondary, ad valorem property tax by the District to be
considered at the Election. (The text of the question to be considered at the Election is included
in the Resolution which is available by request to the undersigned at Humboldt Unified School
District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona, 6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona
86314.) Any person interested in providing any such argument is hereby requested to provide
the same to the County School Superintendent of Yavapai County, Arizona, at 2970
Centerpointe East Drive, Prescott, Arizona 86301, before 5:00 p.m., Arizona time on August 7,
2020. If you have any questions about the foregoing, please contact the Superintendent of the
District at (928) 759-4000.

...............................................................................

Superintendent, Humboldt Unified School
District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona

This Request (along with Spanish translation thereof) should be posted at all places at which
notices of meetings of the Governing Board of the District are posted and published in the

168



. & b L
3 ] -] 9‘"" 2 i naT . 'o_l
TR T O N P i §mnhy = SR
. J N .:r 3 i g- ) B ..-.' - I o AL o 20 -
-..," it 11‘.‘ h‘.‘; b ,.‘r:'. " .".‘_..‘ " ’.I :._’ ‘ Ae .“:gdl, pe ‘n-'. *‘:&i
s S [Tl BB cer | R et R AR T
R L S ) SRS AL Y o B
..rr= o:’" 1 '1I|.?.i:‘ ki ,‘ .{t _:.tir:A oy Ty, :;T‘ L . ' 5, WP l“‘ ' 4'1“" ':n'
s B o P ¢ gl N per B R . = e L ]
:. - - ":\ . '! -__'f.' . e "'ltli? ‘ ‘f.r,lh,..;"... N L “ | ' '__q'. -“‘-::::TT“ X ;’.j‘,:,"'_ .‘_"1 oy ' --.\' . .'
i : Ny W I M ' - Al ' v ._j e 1" - A
) Ga. X o x, & iy 1 e f o LT AL Sy h
, " TAUSTA 11/- W! fu_’ JHJ, 2O Trd .’fé R LB
: dﬂ - frr h' ‘q&‘ m@‘r ,nw o ﬁ -': 1.-L RGO il # YN N .
! !'ﬂ'@' s ""’ Hlgrddd, ! Mm ‘@'; T B g kDY S
- i AT T T ’?{u; R fjir‘ AR >: ¢ o T U ST 44 o '
. slsam,uw v’ B EL I it q*n!m ek ARERRY. s ety
» i - ' h T 1. ¥
B l* Ll Ll 1 4 T N w B
;._;" - r o | i . ,1'_:' iy ¥
Vg WA 1] "u“mﬂt% "1'.. u{z sﬁ'w' {znbis h } g N '?5&‘5"'%‘-[ P ;
. LdvE f:‘r‘ 0 J; .&, ’7"“'1 A 4 ;’ﬂ!iu' ; _ ‘I' ‘:1 L ‘2" ;&Jﬁr T "‘ [ tl Q}"f‘_
.-.'.‘. m .:@ : Hohaiitn i a‘mu: RTINS S w’*.-s_' B Wl bqu* ol
b 74 6 23, ST e o e b bEﬂ oy - & T
g Y i «h.u Bepage s e R iymr;%mq !:M wﬁﬁ; g 'fm.,,., :
«y e f}f 4 v [} .{f! ‘-é: 'f.":{“‘ :ﬁn.g," fRe - E‘yﬁ‘g,-... : %u o ”y_-r, ‘p..d -f -r ‘.? " .‘”-,'ir-
r dalich ¥ M hﬂ!‘ﬁ"‘ﬂ! "6 i ~._. 'i o3 g—'l i nﬂfﬁ,. s, ‘.2. 1t f .-HIM! oyl S "l' M'.b!‘.‘il-’u-l
. T T NG A ok ol 58y Wagtat? W g,
- REYSHS o o' AR AT i a-w b g TR A R -
e AR i . T vy AT S Sl M
v 10 i q.st’ﬁw{;ny“ U 1{.?. oot md i e m&unf:n ‘“W-‘J RS e
MREE o aty el e 0T, inrg.ra"ﬁ Ay, " Fghe \g,aqﬁ’ SR ey o s A o L
N o B B . o i |
- T gt = il ntt WEEEL A e .ﬁmt{ LA ﬂ"-- yhad 4 1:&»33#% £l 'f'. Py St it 3 g
M Yo 2 S minpet oy ) gt ele s eghecd Alpbdy ol gipmslone, (R
) ";, a " . ' ; --"( ﬁ@tl i&k.'.‘fm":&n‘. i ‘,
- B -. n ks "" : ) ’ -_ -
- Lo op X Ii‘_-:._ o = B 4 B -
i i A e - - il )
o & “w N 3 N
. T T ] TR SN S } A E v o
i-,f.l.' ¥ 1,:" Yy }’1;,l‘.. e i ST ".. i o= Oh B o it
: %
g, U rm WE i e gege T s o A ! B b AR sy o4
. I (L ! £ als gkt & Sde -'-3_'?";1'5& Ll S TP : T
Q-- ‘ *~
LR
. S s ok,
- i+ dny .
‘ - i
B :
\ ¥



ACTION
Item 8F.

Override



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # y F
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Override Election Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3: To Increase Parental and Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Streeter will lead a discussion in support of a possible override election to be held
November 3, 2020.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Motion to approve the Resolution ordering and calling the override election as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardi&%

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent Streeter, 759-4000 )

170



RESOLUTION ORDERING AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF A
SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020,
IN AND FOR HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.
22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, TO SUBMIT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS THEREOF THE QUESTION OF
ADOPTING A  2021/2022 (MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS FUND) BUDGET AND SIX SUBSEQUENT
FUTURE BUDGETS WHICH INCLUDE AMOUNTS THAT
EXCEED THE REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT SPECIFIED BY
LAW OF THE DISTRICT AND RELATED MATTERS

WHEREAS, the needs and best interests of Humboldt Unified School District No.
22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), will be served by providing for an override to
exceed the revenue control limit specified by law of the District for fiscal year 2021/2022 and
thereafter for the next six subsequent fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of Title 15, Chapter 4, Article 4, Arizona Revised
Statutes require that a special election be held in and for the District to submit to the qualified
electors thereof the question of authorizing the District to adopt a budget that exceeds the
aggregate budget limit for such budget years;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA,
THAT:

Section 1. (A) A special election in and for the District be, and the same is
hereby, ordered and called to be held on November 3, 2020 (the “Election”), a day not less than
ninety (90) days after the date of the adoption of this Resolution, at which there shall be
submitted to the qualified electors thereof the question of adopting a 2021/2022 (Maintenance
and Operations Fund) Budget which includes an amount that exceeds the applicable revenue
control limit specified by statute for fiscal year 2021/2022 and for the next subsequent six (6)
fiscal years thereafter for purposes of Section 15-481, Arizona Revised Statutes, in amounts
equal to as much as five percent (5%) of the applicable revenue control limit of the District in
years one through five, such percentage of the District’s allowable revenue control limit multi-
plied by 2/3 in year six, and such percentage of the District’s allowable revenue control limit
multiplied by 1/3 in year seven. The Superintendent of the District is authorized and directed to
complete the budget estimate and insert the appropriate dollar amount and tax rate in the
hereinafter described Official Ballot.

(B) The Governing Board of the District hereby establishes the election
precincts which, except as otherwise provided by appropriate authorities of Yavapai County,
Arizona (the “County”), have the same boundaries as the County election precincts as provided
in Section 16-411, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. The Governing Board of the District
hereby orders the consolidation of any precincts indicated by such authorities for such purposes.

37040334

17



Section 2. The official ballot for the Election (the “Official Ballot”) shall be in
substantially the form hereto attached and marked Exhibit A modified to reflect the delegation
described in Section 1.

Section 3. (A) Notice of the Election shall be given by the School Superintendent
of the County preparing an informational pamphlet in the form attached hereto and marked
Exhibit B (the “Informational Pamphlet”) and a sample of the Official Ballot and transmitting the
Informational Pamphlet and the Official Ballot to the Governing Board of the District at least
forty (40) days prior to the Election. The Governing Board of the District, upon receipt of the
Informational Pamphlet and the Official Ballot, with such changes therein as are approved by the
Superintendent of the District to whom such authority is hereby delegated, shall mail or
distribute the Informational Pamphlet and the Official Ballot to the households, in which
qualified electors reside, within the District at least thirty-five (35) days before the date of the
Election. The Informational Pamphlet may be included with other, similar reports or pamphlets
to be mailed for the same election.

(B)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to request
arguments for and against the subject matter of the Election by providing the notice in the form
and by the means provided in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit C (the “Request
Notice”). The Governing Board of the District hereby publicly declares that the deadline for
submitting arguments is August 7, 2020, at 5:00 p.m., Arizona Time. The deadline for
submitting arguments shall be posted immediately in a prominent location on the District’s
website. The Informational Pamphlet shall be prepared by the School Superintendent of the
County, and the School Superintendent of the County is hereby requested, authorized and
directed to cause the Informational Pamphlet to be provided as and under the circumstances
described herein. The President of the Governing Board of the District or any other member of
the Governing Board of the District if such President is not available is hereby authorized and
directed to submit, within thirty (30) days after the date of the Election, a copy of the
Informational Pamphlet to the Arizona Department of Revenue.

(C)  The Election shall also be ordered and called and notice thereof
given by posting copies of a notice in at least three public places in the District including the
schools of the District at least ninety (90) days prior to the date of the Election. The
Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized and directed to cause notices for such
purposes to be posted according to law and to the provisions of this Resolution. Such notices
shall be substantially in the form attached hereto and marked Exhibit D (the “Election Notice”).

Section 4. The President of the Governing Board of the District or any other
member of the Governing Board of the District if such President is not available is hereby
authorized and directed to have printed and delivered to the election officials for the Election, to
be by them furnished to the qualified electors of the District offering to vote at the Election, the
Official Ballot.

Section 5. In order to comply with the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended,

the following materials pertaining to the Election shall be translated into Spanish and mailed or
distributed in each instance where mailing or distributing of such materials is required, to-wit:

172



Informational Pamphlet, Official Ballot, Request Notice, Election Notice, “Absentee/Early
Voting Materials” and “Instructions at the Polling Places.”

Section 6. (A) The Election shall be held, conducted and canvassed in conformity
with the provisions of the election laws of the State of Arizona, except as otherwise provided by
law, and only such persons shall be permitted to vote at the Election who are qualified electors of
the District. Absentee/early voting with respect to the Election shall be permitted in accordance
with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 4, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes.

(B)  The Election may be conducted (i) using either electromechanical
or electronic vote recording and ballot counting equipment or paper ballots at polling places, or
(i1) as a mailed ballot election as provided in Section 16-409, Arizona Revised Statutes, as shall
be determined to be in the best interests of the District by the Elections Department of the
County and the Superintendent of the District. The Superintendent of the District is authorized
and directed to take all actions, including entering into a contract with the County Recorder of
the County to obtain precinct registers for the Election and to enter into an agreement with the
Elections Department of the County to conduct the Election for the District. The Superintendent
of the District shall coordinate with the School Superintendent of the County to designate a
location for purposes of replacing ballots that have been lost, spoiled, destroyed or not received
by the elector.

(C)  All expenditures as may be necessary to order, notice, hold and
administer the Election are hereby authorized, which expenditures shall be paid from current
operating funds of the District.

(D)  The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized to take all
necessary action to facilitate the Election including all such actions as are necessary to assist the
School Superintendent of the County and the Elections Department of the County in conducting
the Election and performing their duties.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.]

173



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona, on June 23, 2020.

...................................................................................

President of the Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County,
Arizona

174



EXHIBIT A
OFFICIAL BALLOT

Shall the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai
County, Arizona (the “School District”), adopt maintenance and operations budgets which allow
the School District to exceed the revenue control limit specified by law in the amount of not
more than five percent (5%) per fiscal year for fiscal year 2021/2022 and the next subsequent six
(6) fiscal years thereafter?

The 2021/2022 proposed School District budget will exceed the alternate proposed
School District budget by approximately $1,773,945. The amount of the proposed increase will
be based on a percentage of the School District’s revenue control limit in future years as
provided in Section 15-481(P), Arizona Revised Statutes. Any budget increase authorized by
this election shall be entirely funded by a levy of taxes on the taxable property within this School
District for the year for which adopted and for six subsequent years, shall not be realized from
monies furnished by the state and shall not be subject to the limitation on taxes specified in
article IX, section 18, Constitution of Arizona. Based on the current net assessed valuation used
for secondary property tax purposes, to fund the proposed increase in the School District’s
budget would require an estimated tax rate of $0.36 per one hundred dollars of net assessed
valuation used for secondary property tax purposes and is in addition to the School District’s tax
rate that will be levied to fund the School District’s revenue control limit allowed by law.

BUDGET INCREASE, YES [ BUDGET INCREASE,NO O

At the discretion of the Elections Department of the County, the question set forth above may be
presented on the actual ballot in summary form, reading substantially as follows:

A “yes” vote shall authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to adopt
maintenance and operation budgets which include an amount which exceeds the District’s
revenue control limit by 5% with the resulting tax.

A “no” vote shall not authorize the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board to adopt
maintenance and operation budgets which include an amount which exceeds the District’s
revenue control limit by 5% with the resulting tax.

BUDGET INCREASE, YES
BUDGET INCREASE, NO

175



EXHIBIT B

INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 22
OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

VOTER
INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET
AND
SAMPLE BALLOT

SPECIAL OVERRIDE ELECTION

NOVEMBER 3, 2020

[Insert District Logo]

Prepared by

Tim Carter,

Yavapai County School Superintendent

B-1

176




TO THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA:

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT]

B-2

177



INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET
FOR
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA
SPECIAL OVERRIDE ELECTION
NOVEMBER 3, 2020

On June 23, 2020, the Governing Board of the District (the “Governing Board”) passed and
adopted a resolution calling a special override election (the “Election”) to authorize the Override.
A copy of such resolution is available from the District by written request to the Superintendent,
Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona, 6411 North Robert Road,
Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314, Telephone (928) 759-4000.

The proposed total increase in the budget of the District that exceeds the amount permitted
pursuant to Section 15-905, Arizona Revised Statutes, will be not to exceed the otherwise
allowable revenue control limit by more than five percent.

The total amount of the current year’s budget, the total amount of the proposed budget and the
total amount of the alternate budget are as follows:

Current Year’s Maintenance and

Operation Budget (2020/2021) - $37,186,797
Proposed Maintenance and Operation

Budget (2021/2022) - 837,744,599
Alternate Maintenance and Operation

Budget (2021/2022) - $39,518,544

The proposed increase in the budget would be in effect for seven years and would allow the
revenue control limit to be exceeded by not more than five percent.

The proposed total amount of revenues that will fund the increase in the budget and the amount
that will be obtained from a levy of taxes on the taxable property within the District for the first
year for which the budget increase was adopted is $1,773,945.

None of the proposed amount of revenues that will fund the increase in the budget will be
obtained from other than a levy of taxes on the taxable property within the District.

The dollar amount for the first year for which the budget increase was adopted is $1,773,945,
and the purpose for which the proposed increase in the budget is to be expended for the first year
for which the budget increase was adopted are as follows:

e Social Workers/Counselors; and
e Reduce Class Sizes.

The alternate budget shall be adopted by the Governing Board of the District if the proposed
budget is not adopted by the qualified electors of the District. In adopting such proposed budget,

B-3

178



the Governing Board shall follow the procedures prescribed in Section 15-905, Arizona Revised
Statutes, for adopting a budget that does not include the proposed increase.

B-4

179



‘uonenjeA passasse yo 001$ 1od (9)
"sanjeA passasse [Z0Z/070¢ Areuruiald uo paseq anusAay Jo jusunteda(] euoziry Aq pajewsy (q)
-anjeA Ajadord notj ur joafo1g
I9ATY ]S PajeWsd Sy SSPNIOUL pUR SNUSASY JO Jusunreda(] euoziry oy Aq papiaoid snjea Areurunyaid [70g/0Z0Z Y I uonen(ea passasse 19N ()

weees €85€°0$ €19°€6$ %81 TLO0TSS ‘LsIp
Jooyos sy ut Jeaf juorno oy 10§ ‘¢ 1 pue g[ sydeidered ‘100Z1-Z1

uo1199s Aq paquosald se auo sse[o se paisse[d Auadoid Jo uonenyea
passasse oy JO 93vIsAL oY) SI UONHEN]BA PISSISSE SOYM SSOUISNG Y
(PII-dI8p-S1 § 'SU'V

61'T11$ £85€°08 vE01€S %01 orE0IES (B)I1-A181-S1 § "SIV Ul 90USPISa1 3} JO UOPEN[EA POSSISSE
Y} 901M] SI UOTJBN[BA PISSISSE SSOYM J0UAPISAI pardnoso-19umo uy

O)IT-dI84-S1 § 'SUA'V

08°LT$ £8SE°0$ 6SLLS %01 S8SLLS "(B)11-d185-S1 § 'S’V Ul S0USPISal oY) JO UOHEN[EA PISSISSE S
JO J1eY-9U0 ST UOLJBN[RA PISSISSE ISOYM 90UIPISAI pardnooo-19umo uy

(DTT-dI8-ST1 § 'SU'V

09°5S$ €85€°0% LIS'STS %01 (JANSYES JOLISIP [COYOS 31 Ul JeaA JUSLING Yy 10J 00T [-TH U0Nas Aq
paquosaid se ‘sa1y) sse[d se payisse]o Auadoid Jo uonenjea passasse

93e10A® 9y} SI UONBN[BA PISSISSE ISOYM 9DUIPISAI PAIdnos0-10umo Uy

(E)TI-gI8p-SI § 'SU'V

:3umofjoy oy Jo yoes o} pajdope st 128pnq

pasodouxd o Jt saxe) Auadoid Arepuooas sy JO JUNOWE PIBWILSD

oY) pue UolEN[BA PIssasse 12U oY) ‘onjeA Auadoid pajrul] jusLng ay ],

I1-91I8p-ST § 'SA'V

junoury (do) ey xe], (q) uonenep oney anjeA
XeJ, [enuuy SpLLI2AQ passassy JoN JUSUISSASS Y Auadoig
parewysy pajeumsy pajyury
€85€°08 9pLIAAQ 193png OB %S Puny 0} UonEn[eA passassy Jo 001§ 1od 9jey Xe], pajewnsy
659°680°S6v$ (®) sasoding xe[, Iof uonen[ep passassy JoN
SY6ELL'TS SPLUSAQ 193png QPN %S PUNJ 0) SINUGASY pajewnsy

SHXVL ALYHdOUd AIVANODHS 4O SINNOWY AALVINLLSE ANV ZLVI XV.L ‘NOILVNIVA A9SSESSV LAN
NOLLOFTH HAIIHAO 13DANd SNOLLVYEdO ANV HONVNALNIVIN %S
VNOZIV ‘ALNNOD IVAVAVAX 40
CC 'ON LOYLSIA TOOHOS HIIINN LATOINNH

180



ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST THE OVERRIDE

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT)]

B-6

181



OTHER IMPORTANT VOTER INFORMATION

[INSERT FROM COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT)]

B-7

182



FORM OF OFFICIAL BALLOT

[INSERT BALLOT QUESTION]

B-8

183



Humboldt Unified School No. 22 of
Yavapai County, Arizona

6411 North Robert Road

Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

OFFICIAL VOTING MATERIAL

Only one Voter Information Pamphlet
has been mailed to each household
within the District in which qualified
electors reside. Please make it
available to all qualified electors in the
household.

B-9

- 184

Non-Profit Org. U.S.
Postage Paid

Permit No. ..............

YOUR POLLING PLACE IS
INDICATED ON LABEL




EXHIBIT C
FORM OF REQUEST NOTICE

REQUEST FOR ARGUMENTS FOR AND AGAINST THE
PROPOSED INCREASE IN THE 2021/2022 AND
SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEARS BUDGETS TO BE
CONSIDERED BY THE VOTERS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI COUNTY,
ARIZONA, AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER
3, 2020

Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified
School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), on June 23, 2020 (the
“Resolution”), a special election in and for the District was ordered and called to be held on
November 3, 2020 (the “Election”). Notice of the Election will be given by mailing an
informational pamphlet. Such pamphlet is to include arguments for and against the authorization
of an override to exceed the otherwise allowable revenue control limit for the District by 5% for
fiscal year 2021/2022 and thereafter for the next six subsequent fiscal years to be funded from ad
valorem property taxes. The estimated tax rate to fund the override in fiscal year 2021/2022 is
$0.36 per one hundred dollars of net assessed valuation used for secondary property tax
purposes. (The text of the question to be considered at the Election, as well as certain limitations
on the arguments that can be submitted, are included in the Resolution which is available at the
Office of the Superintendent of the District, 6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona
86314.) The arguments shall be in a form prescribed by the County School Superintendent of
Yavapai County, Arizona, and each such argument shall not exceed two hundred words. The
names of those persons and entities submitting written arguments shall be included in the
informational pamphlet. The County School Superintendent shall review all factual statements
contained in the written arguments and correct any inaccurate statements of fact. The County
School Superintendent shall not review and correct any portion of such written arguments which
are identified as statements of the author’s opinion. The County School Superintendent shall
make the written arguments available to the public as provided by law. Any person interested in
providing any such argument is hereby requested to provide the same to the County School
Superintendent of Yavapai County, Arizona, at 2970 Centerpointe East Drive, Prescott, Arizona
86301, before 5:00 p.m., Arizona time on August 7, 2020. If you have any questions about the
foregoing, please contact the Superintendent of the District at (928) 759-5000.

...............................................................................

Superintendent, Humboldt Unified School
District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona

This Request (along with Spanish translation thereof) should be posted at all places at which
notices of meetings of the Governing Board of the District are posted.

185



EXHIBIT D
FORM OF ELECTION NOTICE

NOTICE OF ORDER AND CALL OF MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS FUND
BUDGET REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT
OVERRIDE ELECTION FOR
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
OF YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA:

A budget override question will be included on the ballot for the special election to be held on
November 3, 2020 (the “Election”). The purpose of the Election is to permit qualified electors of
Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona (the “District”), to vote
specifically on the following question:

Shall the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai
County, Arizona (the “School District”), adopt maintenance and operations budgets which allow
the School District to exceed the revenue control limit specified by law in the amount of not
more than five percent (5%) per fiscal year for fiscal year 2021/2022 and the next subsequent six
(6) fiscal years thereafter?

The 2021/2022 proposed School District budget will exceed the alternate proposed
School District budget by approximately $1,773,945. The amount of the proposed increase will
be based on a percentage of the School District’s revenue control limit in future years as
provided in Section 15-481(P), Arizona Revised Statutes. Any budget increase authorized by
this election shall be entirely funded by a levy of taxes on the taxable property within this School
District for the year for which adopted and for six subsequent years, shall not be realized from
monies furnished by the state and shall not be subject to the limitation on taxes specified in
article IX, section 18, Constitution of Arizona. Based on the current net assessed valuation used
for secondary property tax purposes, to fund the proposed increase in the School District’s
budget would require an estimated tax rate of $0.36 per one hundred dollars of net assessed
valuation used for secondary property tax purposes and is in addition to the School District’s tax
rate that will be levied to fund the School District’s revenue control limit allowed by law.

BUDGET INCREASE, YES [ BUDGET INCREASE,NO [

[The Election shall be held at the polling places for the precincts indicated in the Informational
Pamphlet to be mailed to the residence of each registered voter in the District not less than thirty
five (35) days before the date of the Election which shall be open at 6:00 a.m. and close at 7:00
p.m. Early/absentee voting shall be permitted in accordance with the provisions of Title 16,
Chapter 4, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes, and early/absentee voting information may be
obtained by contacting the Yavapai County Elections Department, 2970 Centerpointe East Drive,
Prescott, Arizona 86301, telephone number: (928) 771-3326.]

D-1

186



GOVERNING BOARD, HUMBOLDT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 OF YAVAPAI
COUNTY, ARIZONA

187



W N
Pt
LS -
q
)
- i
= y N % .
- .
F >
. - b
P I
o #
2 b
* . -
W e
b T [ &
2t g
b Raeh B -

. = &
e
# .
d = ..s.-_
- - - - v
by
v
L3 -
d
-
- - '-b
¥, - np, -
[ * d -
.
A
"
. R
¥
L
- B
. 1
T M
is
- »
J =
= - . B
. » .
. T ~
i v 5 - T 2
i LS : .~
= = = . "
- .
- -
. -
- w
.
- g
e B .
y : i
- = B
. -
. s A -
i N | e
*
. B W -
- - -
. .
- r -
3 -
s - s
= . . - "
=4 - % - X
. *
h B
r
Kl



PERSONNEL
ltem 9A.

Superintendent’s
Performance Pay



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # q /-‘c
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: June 23, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan — Payment of Part Two Action X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The superintendent is eligible to earn performance pay in addition to his annual base salary if he satisfies
the criteria for an award of performance pay as described below.

Method of Performance Assessment:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the Governing
Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment agree that
Superintendent has met Performance Pay criteria. The Board shall conduct its Performance Pay
Assessment two times a year. There shall be two parts to the Performance Pay Plan:

Part One: Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined in
December of each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent’s annual
evaluation under Board Policy CBI. If, after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation of the
Superintendent, a majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent's performance is rated
satisfactory or better, in the performance categories designated in the evaluation instrument, then the
Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. If a majority of the Governing
Board does not rate the Superintendent’s performance as satisfactory or better, then the
Superintendent will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

Part Two: In addition, the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be paid
to the Superintendent on or before the end of the applicable school year, if a majority of the Governing
Board finds that the Superintendent has met the three measurable and attainable performance goals
for the current school year, which were mutually agreed upon by the Board and Superintendent.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Per the Performance Pay Plan, the Governing Board and Superintendent mutually agreed upon three
measurable and attainable goals for the current school year.

To complete four additional strategies listed in the VISION 2020 Strategic Plan.
To provide a specific math strategic plan that identifies the specific need, identifies improvements

in pacing and fluency, and develops a specific professional development plan for student
achievement improvements.

e To identify and execute an engagement plan that provides for increased stakeholder input with
regards to upcoming budget decisions.

Sample Motion

I move to approve payment of Part Two of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan for the 2019-20
fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \ ~-

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

189



	Board Packet 06-23-2020, Part 1A
	Board Packet 06-23-2020, Part 1B

